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IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CITY OF THOUSAND OAKS

ORIGINAL

In re: )

RANCH MOBILE HOME PARK ) (RAA-2010-02)
RENT ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION )

RENT ADJUSTMENT COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING,
taken at 2100 Thousand Caks Boulevard,
Thousand Oaks, California, commencing at
4:04 p.m., Monday, January 24, 2011,
before ROSA E. MORA, CSR No. 1301e6.
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THOUSAND OAKS, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2011
4:04 p.m.

-o0o-

MR. WERTHEIMER: I'd 1ike to call to order the Rent
Adjustment Commission meeting for January 24th, Z2011.
Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

(Pledge of Allegiance).

MR. WERTHEIMER: Will the recording secretary please
call the roll.

MS. VAUDREUIL: Commissioner Feldman.

M5. FELDMAN: Present.

MS. VAUDREUIL: Commissioner Ferruzza.

MS. FERRUZZA: Present.

MS5. VAUDREUIL: Commissioner Silacci.

MR. SILACCT: Present.

MS. VAUDREUIL: Vice Chair Sheldon.

MR. SHELDON: Yes.

MS. VAUDREUIL: Chair Wertheimer.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Present.

Are there any communication, announcements, or
continuances? We have received also a supplemental package,
and we'll have a Power Point presentation. And we alsoc have
received a resolution of the Rent Adjustment Committee. And

the other thing is we have an attachment to the rent
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adjustment application from the applicant to substantiate
the change.

Staff, d¢ you have anything to -- can you add to
the supplemental, please?

MR. NOERMAN: Yes. Good evening, Chair, members of the
commission and members of the public. The supplemental
package before you has several items. The first item is a
monthly rent rate used by Ventura County to establish low
and moderate income rental levels for the year 2010. Staff
will be referring to that later when it gives its final
remarks. There are also several declarations that have been
submitted by numerous tenants in the Ranch Park. There's
also a brief that's been submitted by the tenants' attorneys
in this matter. There's alsco some correspondence from a
Patrick, I believe it's Googan. And although not part of
the supplemental but should be on the dias (phonetic
spelling } 1is Staff's proposed resolution for the Ranch
Mobile Home application. Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. And it is on the dias with
us. Would any Commissioner like to propose a motion for
approval of minutes for the January 18, 20117?

MR. SHELDON: Move approval of the minutes.

MR. WERTHEIMER: So moved.

Call for a vote.

MS. VAUDREUIL: Motion passed, four to one with
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Commissioner Ferruzza opposed. No? Let's do it one more
time please.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Take another vote, please.

MS. VAUDREUIL: Motion passed, 5-0.

MR, WERTHEIMER: Thank you. Item 6 of the department
report.

MR. SILACCI: We have none.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Okay. Before the recording secretary
calls the case, I'd like, again, to reiterate some polnts on
how we're going to proceed tonight. We have a large
gathering here and many want to -- want their chance to
voice an opinion. We need to respect each other's opinion
on the matter before us. BSo we ask that there's no booing,
cheering, applauding, or any other actions that will
intimidate a person from speaking their point of view.

Respect and civility are core values to remember
this evening. All speakers will get their cpportunity to
speak. Tonight's meetings are a cecntinuance of the public
hearing for the Ranch Mobile Home Park rent adjustment
application opened by the Rent Adjustment Committee at the
meeting of December &th, 2010. At that Staff -- at that
meeting Staff completed 1its presentation of the Staff
report. Representatives of the applicant and residents were
given the opportunity to ask questions of Staff and the

City's expert witness. Due to the lateness of the hour, the
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hearing was continued until tonight for additional
testimony.

Tonight the hearing will be reopened and will
begin with the Applicant's presentation. I'd just like to
take a couple minutes to announce the anticipated order of
the outline of hcw we will proceed this evening.

First, the applicant will have an opportunity to
present its positicn for an increase. Following Applicant's
presentation, commissioners may have guestions for the
Applicant. Staff may also want to ask questions cof the
applicant. Resident and Staff's counsel will alsc have an
opportunity to question the Applicant. Next, residents,
representatives, or counsel may make their -- make their
representation again. Commissioner gquestions follows and
Applicant gquesticns and so forth.

We then move to the public testimony. If you wish
to speak, please complete and turn in a speaker card. TIf
you have already turned in a speaker card at the
December 6th meeting, you will not need to do it again.
We've kept those. If you don't —-- 1f you wish nct tc speak
but have a written comment, you alsc may make out a comment
card. All members of the public that attended the 6&th
meeting, I repeat, do not have to submit their speaker card.
The recording secretary does have those cards, and we have

them on the diasis (phonetic spelling).
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As to the people supplying public testimony, each
person will have two minutes due to the large number of
speakers anticipated. After public testimony is completed,
city staff may make some final comments and the commission
may have some final guestions for staff.

Finally, the applicant will have the opportunity
to submit his closing remarks, time for 15 minutes. Once
completed, the public hearing will be closed. I just want
to repeat, that we will try to move this along in an
efficient manner while ensuring everyone who wants to
provide testimony gets their opportunity to do so.

If we complete all public testimony this evening,
the commission will decide if we want to begin our
deliberations this evening. It may be possible to consider
all testimony discussed this evening and render a decision.
Staff has prepared a resolution and depending on the
commission's review to the matter this evening, we may be
able to render a decision.

Do any of the RAC -- board members have any
gquestions before we start?

Will the secretary please reopen the hearing?

MS. VAUDREUIL: Hearing advertised as required by law
is hereby opened to consider agenda items 7a, continued
public hearing. Case, Ranch Mobile Home Park Rent

Adjustment Application, RAA 2010, dash, 02; location,
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2193 Los Feliz Drive; Applicant, A.V.M.G.H., Five, Limited;
request, rent increase in amount of 5587.45 per month per
space to achieve a just and reascnable return;
recommendation, that the Commission adopt a resolutiocn
granting a general rent increase for Ranch Moblile Hecme Park
in an amount not to exceed $191.9%5 per space, per month and
that the increase be phased over a five-year pericd in an
amount not to exceed $538.39% per month, per space, each year
with the date of the initial increase to be %0 days from the
date formal notice of such increase is provided tco the
tenants., And the date of each subsequent increase shall be
not sooner than 365 days from the date of the prior
increase.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. Mr. Norman summarized the
package. Does —-- do we have any questions on the dias here
for Mr. Norman before we proceed?

Nope, okay.

Applicant's presentation, please? Okay. Scorry.
Boyd Hill. And name -- and name and city of residence
please.

MR. HILL: Boyd Hill. City of Irvine, California on
behalf of the Applicant, A.V.M.G.H., Limited, A.V.M.G.H.,
Ranch Limited. I'm sorry. Before I get going, I wanted to
put a few objections on the record. I hope to do those very

quickly so we can move on to the —-- the presentation.
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First of all, we have a standard objection tc the
order of the hearing. Given that this is a guasi judicial
hearing, the Applicant has the burden of proof. Normally,
the Applicant goes first and last. Here the City has gone
first as an interested party in favor of the tenants and we
okbject on that basis.

Second objection, general objection, is that the
City Attorney's cffice is acting beth as an advocate and
commission representative here. The Commissicn attorney is
making recommendations following the City Attorney's staff
recommendaticons. And the -- we believe that that is
inappropriate splitting of duties for the City Attorney's
office and that the City Attorney's office cannot act as
both the Commission and the Applicant representative.

Third general objection is to the composition of

the becard. There is one tenants appointee, three at large
appointees and one park manager appointee. The park manager
appointee is a -- is a manager of a competitive park and may

not be as interested as the tenant representative in

advocating the tenant's views, may nct be as interested in

advocating the owner's views as the tenant representative is

in advocating the tenant's views. And we believe that that
is a due process vicolation and we object on that basis as

well.

The fourth general cbjection is to the conveycr of
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the City to make an advanced determination as to whether the
board has jurisdicticn over this rent adjustment
application. We presume that by going forward with this
hearing that the City acknowledges that the board does have
jurisdiction. And the fourth general point we wish to make
is that, to the extent that any deliberations of the board
are being made, they should be made in an open and public
meeting such as this.

Before I -- and that covers my objections. And
before 1 get going on the Power Point, I wanted to make
another general point, a legal point, which is that with
respect to the becard's discretion, the board does have some
discretion as set forth in the crdinance and the
regulations. However, many of the recommendations that are
being made by the City's -- in the City's presentation are
recommendations that go beyond the discretion that was
granted to the board by the ordinance and by the rent ~- by
the regulations.

For example, CPI adjustment, you can pick whatever
you -- you —-- you please. We believe that unless there is a
specific statement in the ordinance or the regulations about
CPI adjustment, that the board deces not have discretion to
pick its own number out of thin air. And it's certainly not
discreticon to come up with a different formula other than

the prescribed, the MNOI formula, maintenance and net
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operating income formula, and to go to a return on
investment formula and use that to justify a CPI factor of
less than 100 percent.

We believe that the ordinance and the regulations
set forth are very clear and certain. Maintenance and net
operating income formula that -- that is easy to apply and
should nect be as convoluted as the -~ as the application

that was presented by the City staff.

And with that, we'll go forward to the —- with the
Power Point that I had passed out. I've also passed out a
revised attachment one. B&And as -- as I explained to the

Commission Chair before the meeting, and will repeat what I
said, the revised attachment one is designed to take into
account an error that Mr. Neet made in the appraisal.

We made a wrong assumption and we corrected that,
and we revised our number and we presented that revised
number to you last time. &And this just -- the attachment
one just follows through with that and inserts the correct
Neet number and then it's all just a matter of math. We're
not putting anything else new in there other than the new
Neet number. Mr. Neet will explain that number when he gets
his cpportunity to speak.

We've gone through a very similar Power Point at
the Thunderbird Oaks Rent Adjustment Application. And I

don't want to belabor this presentation, so I will try to go
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through it very quickly and let you hear it from Mr. Neet
and Mr. McCarthy, but I -- I wanted to make sure that we
reiterated those points for those that may not have been
here at the last hearing on a different application and make
the record clear.

So let's go to slide number two, please. Qur
requested rent increase —-- actually, let's start with the
current average -- current year average rent is $128. The
requested increased that we have is $466.12. As has been
already indicated, that's a significant increase, but there
have been —-- there has -- have only been two increases since
the -- this park was -- became -- came into operation in
1976. So this is kind of playing catch up to bring us up to
the current net operating income level that we should be at.
And it doesn't try to claw back or take any of what we could
have asked for previously. The new average rent would then
be $594.12 and it would be effective 90 days after the
board's decision.

Page three, same statement by the park owner as we
made previocusly. Mr. Hone, Bruce Hone, is here and will
affirm that statement. "As long as the park owner is
treated fairly and can implement its rent increase without
further delay, the parker owner commits that no existing
long-term tenant in good standing will be forced from the

park by reason of the rent increase and an inability to pay
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all or any portion of the rent increase.”

MR. WERTHEIMER: Mr. Boyd?

MR. HILL: Yes.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Quick gquestion. Could you define your
position on the -- or define fairly for us? What you're —-

MR. HILL: Fairly means having a -- a maintenance of
net operating income formula applied as it is meant to be
applied in the City's regulations.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Okay.

MR. HILL: Next page. The maintenance of net operating
income formula is a formula that was adopted in order to
help the park owner obtain a constitutional, just, and
reasonable return on his investment. The rate of return
must be high enough to encourage good management, adeguate
maintenance, reward efficiency, discourage flight of capital
from rental mobile home parks and enable operators to
maintain and support their c¢redit. And both the principals,
constitutional principals of due process and the
constitutional principals of just and reasonable return
reguire higher rents.

The formula is rather simple. It's a formula
adopted by the City to determine whether a property under
rent control is maintaining the same net operating income as
it did at the time that the rent adjustment ordinance was

put into effect, which was in 1980. It presumes that the
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rent owner -- that the owner’'s income before the time of
rent control provided a just and reasonable return.

And as we discussed previously, as we'll discuss
tonight, where the rent was not at a level that provided a
just and reasonable return there is an adjustment, an
appropriate adjustment that is called Vega adjustment based
on a case with the name Vega in it, that ~- that says you
can adjustment rents to the market level as of the base
year. And we will be seeking a —-- an adjustment, a Vega
adjustment as -- as we've discussed previocusly.

The MNCI formula, and this is a very important
point to -- to consider, this third point. The MNCI formula
allows the owner to recoup increases and ongoing operating
expenses including those caused by inflation and expenses in
obtaining just and reasonable rents. We heard from
Mr. Baar the last time we were here that we should do an
adjustment to the expenses for the base year that just
factors in inflation and does not factor in increased
operating costs Mr. Baar suggested we take 2009 operating
expenses and adjust them downwards for inflation to get a
base year operating expense. And we believe that fails to
take into account that second prong of inflation plus
increased operating expenses.

Next page. The City's regulations presume that

the MNCI feormula provides owners with a just and reascnable
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return. So when -- going back tc the beginning when I
talked about discretion and -- and abusive discretion,
the -- the regulaticons adopted by the City limit the
discretion of the board to consider ancther operating --
another formula to provide a just and reasonable return,
such as return on investment unless certain criteria are
satisfied, which we will explain have not been satisfied
here tonight.

And it's —-— the -- the resolution, the City
resclution, RAC twe, Section 1.03 states that the MNOT
formula must be used unless there is clear and convincing
evidence that it does not provide owners with a just and
reasonable return. And that's the standard by which yocu can
depart from the -- the limited discretion that they -- that
the City has given to the board.

Next page. The tenants did not reguest any other
methodclogy as weould be required by the City rescluticon RAC
two, Section 1.03. If an alternative approach is to be
presented, it must be fully explained in writing and be
provided to the City at the time cf the application or
sufficiently in advance of the date set for the hearing.
We've had now an almost two-month continuance in the initial
hearing, and vet we've seen nothing at all from the tenants.
And to the extent that they attempt to present scmething

different tonight, it would be a wviclation c¢f the
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regulations adopted by the City which govern and which limit
the discretion of the -- of the board here tonight.

Okay. Step one of the MNOI formula is to
determine a base yvear. And there is a presumption in the
regulations that 19279 is the base year. And there's good
reason for that presumption and -- because if a different
year 1is used, then it takes intc account limitations imposed
by the rent adjustment ordinance. And so to the extent that

we look at a later year, we failed to take into account --

and it's on slide 10 -- free rent control, fair market
assumptions. And that's why the image, see operating case,
which I believe Mr. Baar testified in. So here the

Commission must presume that rents and net operating income
as of 1980 is the base by which they compare the current
years net coperating income and come up with an adjustment to
the rents.

And here we do have some very -— some -- some
operating expense information very close to the 197% year or
1982 year, and the City has, in -- in a prior proceeding,
adopted that -- those operating expenses as the operating
expenses that would have been applied under the net
operating income formula. And sc those operating -- that
operating expense information is not subject to debate.

It's something that's already been adopted by the City, the

City would be -- the rent board would be estopped to adopt
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any other operating expense amounts for the 1982 year. And
as Mr. Baar testified in the MAC case, you can take those
1982 operating expenses and CPI adjust them down to the 1973
base year, and that's what we have done in this particular
instance.

Once again, the city ordinance, the City Code
Section 5-25.06 -- I'm on slide 12 -- sets forth maximum
rent as the starting point for a rent adjustment under fair
and reasonable return analysis. And maximum rent is defined
in the ordinance as the highest rent up to June of 1980. So
the city ordinance alsoc clearly indicates that 1979 must be
used as a base year.

And going to page 15. The conclusiocns as te a
base year. The city's ordinance requires 1978 to be used as
a base year. The park owner did not exercise its option to
seek another base year. A 1883 base year would nct be based
on pre-rent contrel, fair market assumption and thus would
be unconstitutional. There is no clear and convincing
evidence that another method is better. B&And the California
Court of Appeal has held, based on Dr. Baar's testimony,
that base year expenses can be estimated by doing backward
CPI adjustments. A&And in the MAC case it was from expenses
10 years later. In this case we're just asking the
Commission to go back three years.

And now, I'm going to pass the baton to Mr. Neet
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who will discuss the step two of the Vega adjustment that we
discussed with respect to the base year rents. As we get o
the particular presentations, I'm going to be handing out
some additional handouts. Mr. Neet's appralsal that you
have before you had to be corrected, and Mr. Neet will
explain that. But -- and so this appraisal that we will be
handing cut adjusts for an incorrect number and just -- and
he'll explain the one item that was corrected, but I wanted
to make sure you have a revised appraisal.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Mr. Neet.

MR. NEET: Okay. Good evening. My name is —-- can you
hear me? My name is John Neet. I am an MAI real estate
appraiser. I live in Fallbrook, California. And my office

is in Murrieta, California. And I specialize in the
appraisal of mobile home parks. I have done that for the
last 15 to 20 years. And at this point, for probably the
last 10 or 12 years, my practice has been exclusively in
mobile home parks and RV parks. I have completed over 3500
valuations assignments involving mobile home parks and RV
parks. Most of my clients are lending institutions. I also
do work for various attorneys, cities, resident groups, and
other persons and parties engaged in this business.

I was asked to take a look at two items for my

assignment in this case. The first was to prepare an
opinion of market rent in the pre-rent control -- immediate
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pre-rent control era. That would be the end of 1979, the
beginning of 1980, before the ordinance went into effect. I
was also asked toc review the appraisal work completed by the
City's expert, Mr, James Brabant (phonetic spelling).

One of the important things that we have to bear

in mind in all this is nobody in this room or anybody
anywhere else apparently -- excuse me. I apologize for
that. Nobody in this room or anywhere else knows what rents
were at the end of 1979 and the beginning of 1980 in any of
the mobile home parks in this city. That is just an unknown
fact. We have to come up with some method for estimating
what those rents might be in order to do our comparisons to
estimate what market rent is during that period of time.
The methodology that both the City's expert and I have used
is to adjust the known rents, which we know in 1983 for some
parks, in 1986 for some parks, from that period we adjusted
it backwards by the maximum increase allowed under the rent
control ordinance.

Now, remember that saying, maximum increase. That
means that if any of these parks -- if the rent in any of
these parks was not increased by the maximum number during
that period of time from 1980 to 1983 or 1986, then we are
going to come up with a conservative estimate of market
rent.

The City's own expert has determined that during
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the pericd of 1983 to 1986, that the fcour parks that we have
a comparative data for, they didn't increase it by that
amount. They were allcwed increases of seven to eight
percent. The actual increases in average rent were between
4.0 and 6.7 percent in the four parks for which that data is
available.

So for us to assume that the maximum increases
were employed between 1980 and 1983 or 1986, as the case
maybe, 1is going to lead to a conservative indication of
market rent. Nevertheless, that's what we did. But I just
want you to bare in mind, that that is probably a
conservative indication for that reason.

Once you do that -- once you have determined what
may be an appropriate adjustment mechanism for time is, you
also have to look and say, what is the basis for this
adjustment? How am I going to get to what market rent 1s?
Remember, we're dealing in 1979, 1280 with market rent.

Market rent is a number that is set by the market.
It's not set by a rent control board. It's set by the
market. It's what willing people agree to pay for rent in a
park. It's not what somebody's rent is that's lived in the
park for 20 years. Somebody moved intec this park in 1877
when it was built, what their rent is in 19792 is nct an
indication of market rent. The transaction, the rental

transaction, is simply too old to be considered a market
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transaction appropriate to that particular time.

We have to look and see what is typical practice
of mobile home park operators. One of the things that
mobile home park operators have tended to do since I've been
analyzing mobile home parks and continues today is there
tends to be inflaticonary times, somewhat of a two-tier rent
system. In that long-term tenants rents are held to a
fairly gradual increase; whereas when somebody new comes
into the park, the owner's inclination is to bring that rent
immediately to market. Okay? That is —-- that is a common
operational technique.

So when you look at rents, your list of rents for
a park, and you see differences across the board and those
differences don't seem to be tied to the size of space or
other -- or other amenities, those differences are in all
likelihood the result of that wvery —-- that very process in
which the higher rents are charged to the incoming tenant,
the lower rents are to the tenant who has been in the park
for a number of years.

For that reason, the use of the highest rents in
the park at that particular time is the appropriate tool,
that's the appropriate number to begin with a base for 1983
and 1986. Because we know that to use average rents is
going to throw in all of those tenants that may have resided

in some of these parks for 20 years prior to that time and
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1 get —-—- and involve the rent that they're paying that may not
2 be an indicatien of market rent.
3 Cnce we have determined what the high rent is in
4 each of these parks, it's a fairly simple process because we
5 do have the rent roles and they do give us the rent for each
6 one of these parks in 1983 and 19%86. Then we must determine
7 how the subject property, the ranch, fits inte the mix.
8 Both the City's expert and myself used a similar method,
9 it's what we commonly call a bracketing method where the
10 parks —-- you line the parks up worst to first and slot the
11 subject in. Where do you think it fits based upon its
12 amenities, age of construction, features, and et cetera.
13 Once we have positioned that, once we have
14 adjusted the rents, the -- the -- the highest rents of the
15 park down to the 1979, '80 levels by the increased factor
16 cited in the ordinance, my conclusion is that the market
17 rent for the Ranch -- the spaces ¢f the Ranch Mobile Hcme
18 Park is -- in 19798, 1980, pricr to rent contrel is $200.
18 Now, that differs somewhat from the subjects -- from the
20 expert of the City, Mr. Brabant, who's concluded that market
21 rent is 5150. If I could just point out that in
22 Mr. Brabant's report he concluded that Elm's Plaza and Twin
23 Oaks were both inferior properties to the Ranch. I think
24 it's very clear in his report that he believes those two
25 properties are inferiocr to the subject.
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Therefore, the market rents in the subject should
at least achieve the level of the highest rents in those two
parks, which were inferior. It only makes sense. Nobody's
going to pay less for a superior product, or nobody should
pay less for a superior product.

In this case, Elms Plaza and Twin Oaks, once the
adjustments are applied to the 1983 and 1986 high rents in
the parks, we find that in all likelihood there were rents
of $156 tc $171 in those two infericr parks. For this
reason, I believe -- I disagree completely with
Mr. Brabant's conclusion that a market rent of 150 is
appropriate. It simply is not supported by the facts on the
ground.

And that i1s that based on the similar analysis
that we did to try and determine what the market rents were
for the various parks in 1979, 1980, that there were people
willing to pay to live in Elms Plaza and Twin Oaks more rent
than Mr. Brabant is allowing to be market rent for the
subject property.

In reviewing Mr. Brabant's appraisal, Mr. Brabant
addressed rent, market rent, in other years that was not
part of my assignment. However, by looking at the way
Mr. Brabant went about the estimating cf two different types
of rent, two concepts we'll call it, I think it calls into

guesticon some of his conclusions.
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Mr. Brabant introduces us to two terms. One of
them is market rent. That's what I've been talking about
all along. I think it's clearly what we're lcooking for in
the 1979, 1980 pericd, is market rent. That's -- you know,
everybody knows what the market rent definition is. You
know, it involves willing seller, willing buyer, somebody
moving into the park, somebody with the ability to walk away
from the transaction. And all of those items, that fair --
that fair negotiations involve.

Average rent 1s what Mr. Brabant describes as the
average rent in all the parks or in a particular park. It's
not really a valuation concept, it's -- it's a fact. It's
something that, yocu know, we can add all the numbers up,
divide by the number of spaces and that's the -- that's the
average rent. It doesn't tell us when that was negotiated.
It doesn't tell us whether it was effected by rent contrel
or anything else.

Commonly the term that Mr. Brabant -- or the
concept that Mr. Brabant describes as average rent is also
called restricted or inhibited market rent. In other words,
it's not a real market rent. It's a market rent in that the
facts are derived by survey methcodoleogy in the same way.

You go out and see, well, what are they charging? However,
the rents do not come from a meeting of the minds between

the landlord and the incoming tenant. They come from a
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meeting of the minds of a city board like this that says
this is the rent you will charge.

Sc that -- you have to really kind of make, you
know —-—- put those two concepts in the appropriate place.
And many times the use of this average rent or inhibited
market rent is a tool that cities with rent cecntrol use to
see 1f they are treating parks fairly.

In other words, if the average rent in park A is
similar to the average rent in park B and those parks are
similar, then there's some level of fairness exists in
the -- in the eyes of the ordinance. If the situation
exists where park & is a superior park, park B is an
inferior park, vark B has higher rents than park &, for some
reason the ordinance isn't working. And that's often used
by cities. And so it's an appropriate tool to use. Okay.

But what we find 1s that while these two concepts
are completely different in their definition and their use,
what we find is that in Mr. Brabant's report, he uses the
exact same methodology for deriving both. He takes the
average rent from a known year and reduces it by the amount
of the allowed adjustment. Okay. Both cases.

I don't know if you have inhibited market rent or
average rent and you have market rent. One of them is based
upon the meeting of the minds between two parties. The

other one is based upon the meeting of the minds of a rent

Page 25

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127

CTO 02460



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CTO 02461

control board, how the two concepts or how the two terms
or —-- or conclusions can be reached using the exact same
methodology. What that does is it provides you with a
conservative indication of market rent.

If you're using the same manner because you're
talking about using rents -- the further away you get from
the initiation of rent contrcl, the less those rents are
going to have any relation to market, even if you apply
those adjustment factors. As we noted in Mr. Brabant's
work, his own =-- his own work indicates that those ~- that
the use of those adjustment factors, the 7, 8, B percent
adjustments that were allowed of 1986, 1985, 1984, is not
the true difference between the rents and the parks for
those two years.

And because those adjustments happen ~- because,
you know, for some reason somebody's rent is not increased,
for some reason something is miscalculated, for all these
reasons, the further away you get from the 1379, 1980 base
year, the less that that information is going to be used as
a tool, as a valuable tool, and the more it's going to be
influenced by the rate setting by government fiat as opposed
to the rate setting by the market.

And that's -- and -- and when you -- if -- 1if
you're showing two different concepts, then there's a lot --

lack -~ lack of credibility when you define or when you
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derive the numbers exactly the same way. Okay. For this
reason I suggest that Mr. Brabant's work, for the reasons I
stated, the fact that there are rents in other parks that he
rates as infericor that are higher than his ceonclusicon of
market rent and for the reason of this confusion of average
rent versus market rent, that his estimate of market rent is
conservative to the point of not being well supported.

Now, I also was asked to give you a gquick

explanation of why there was a change in the -- in -- in -~
in the analysis that I presented. The analysis that --
without golng into a lot of back and forth and detail, the
initial report that you read was intended tc be a draft
based upon an assumption that the increases were less than
the maximum allowed under the ordinance. In other words,
I -- I assumed in that -- in that analysis that the rents
were only increased twice during those periocds -- during
those pericds of time rather than ever year. That's what
led to the higher $240 estimate of market rent.

Now, once the information came to light, once
there was more information on the ground that indicated that
that was not the appropriate assumption to make, then I
corrected that and that's what you have in front of you
today. And if there are any gquestions or —— I don't —-- do

we finish the report or do we move on to the next speaker?

MR. WERTHEIMER: Next speaker.
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MR. NEET: Next speaker.

MS. SPENCER: When is it that we'll be given the
opportunity to cross examine Mr. Neet?

MR. WERTHEIMER: After.

MS. SPENCER: After the entire presentaticn?®

MR. WERTHEIMER: Yes, after the entire.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. Thank you.

MR. HILL: We'll be brief so that you'll get a chance.
Before Mr. McCarthy comes up, I wanted to give a couple of
handouts. First is his CV and then some other -- and his
revised MNOI. His MNOI analysis, I believe, was attachment
10 to the application and we revised it to take into account
Mr. Neet's changed number. That's the only change in 1it,
but T wanted you to have the -- the revised attachment. And
then Mr. McCarthy also has some handouts that he wants to
use in his presentation. So I will get those passed cut
before Mr. McCarthy gets going so that you have those in
front of you.

MR. MC CARTHY: Good afternoon. My name is
Michael McCarthy. I'm a certified public accountant in the
State of Califcrnia. I've been asked to do a maintenance of
net operating income analysis for this park for the purpcse
of this rent control hearing.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Mr., McCarthy, your city of residence,

please. Your c¢ity of residence, please.
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MR. MC CARTHY: I'm sorry. I didn't hear you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: City of residence?

MR. MC CARTHY: I'm sorry. I -- I live in
Mission Viejo, California. I work in Santa Ana, California.
I have a Bachelor's of Arts from Michigan State University
and a Master's of Business Administration from Cal State
Fullerton. I have been working in the rent control area for
approximately 12 years. I'wve testified at many hearings. I
also have a number of clients that also own real estate and
we do the accounting for their real estate holdings.

First thing I would like to do is if we could go
to the Power Point, and that would be slide number 19.
Thank you. I will walk you through this. This is similar
to what you've seen before. We had a ~- of course, there
was a correction that -- that was discussed earlier of
Mr. Neet's number for the Vega adjustment. And basically to
walk you through this, we tccock the appraised wal- -- the
appraised rent, which is $198.46 and, of course, we
extrapolated that cut over the number of spaces and 12
months for the year to come up with a 1979 revenue of
176,232.
And then we took expenses that were for 1983 of

34,424 and we backed into, using the CPI adjustment,
expenses for the year 1979% at $27,500, I'1ll Jjust round. If

we subtract the base year net operating income -- I'm sorry,
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1 ‘ the base year revenue from the expenses, we get a base year
2 net operating income of approximately 400 -- I'm sorry,

3 $148,721. That base year net operating income is rolled

4 forward for inflation. And this would be slide 20. Rolled
S forward for inflation, the base year net operating income.

6 would be 434,380.

7 Now, if we could go to page two of the handout,

8 maintenance and net operating income, go to the bottom, the
9 bottom left. We calculated that with -- with adjustments

10 that we believe are necessary, We concluded that the current
11 year, the 2009 net operating income for this -- for this

12 calculation was $20,468. We subtracted that from the base
13 year net operating income calculated on page 1 of 434,380 to
14 come up with a rent adjustment of $413,812 a year. Of

15 course, wWe divided that by the number cof spaces and the

16 number of months to come up with a recommended monthly

17 increase per space based on the maintenance and net

18 cperating income methodology of $466.12.
19 The current average rent is approximately $128.
20 Added to the increase, we're looking at an average rent of
21 about $594 for the park. I'd like to point out that we -~
22 that this rent increase that we're recommending is the
23 absolute minimum that I can recommend as an expert. And the
24 reason for this is that there were many other factors, many
25 cther items that we were not allowed to include because
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we're required to use the maintenance and net operating

income methodolody (phonetic spelling), methodology, excuse

me. One of the issues is that there's only been twc rent
increases in -- in the last -- what is it? About 30 years
now. And that has resulted in losses -- lost revenue to the

park cwner that basically is really lost forever.

We have -- I calculated -- the way I calculated
this is I took our recommended increase of 5466 and just
roughly cut that in half because you get a small increase
the first year and another increase in year 29, the next
increase year 28 you get a little larger increase and so
forth. BS5So just for the sake of coming up with an
approximate number of amount of revenue lost, I -- I divided
the recommended increase by two, which would make it 5233.
Now, if I divide that by -- if I extrapolate that by 12
months and 74 spaces over 30 years, the amount of lost
revenue to this park owner has been approximately $6.2
million. Now, that's -- that's gone. The park owner will
never see that.

Just taking a conservative approach to the
interest on that money, we'll go with four percent at simple
interest, that's approximately 5250,000 in interest that's
lost. So the amount cf lost revenue plus interest is --
approaches six and a half million dollars, and we're not

asking for any of that. If we wanted just to make up the
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interest only, that would come out to about $300 a month.
T'm sorry. About $280 a month. Once again, we're not
asking for that. We're asking for the increase under the
MNOI methodology as we stand here today.

Another issue that's -- that's going to be -~ that
is probably going to be lost to the park owner, but it's
still a matter of debate, 1s losses due to timing issues.
The application is based on the results for a full year of

2009. We are already into the first year [sic] of 2011, So

there's been a l1l3-mcnth gap there in the -- in the data
that -- that is -- that we can't use because of the --
because of the way that the system works. 1If you come to a

decision tonight, the rent increase would not be implemented
for another three months. If there's an appeal, there could
be a possible -- another three months attached onto that.

So we might be looking at a delay of up to 1% months from
the end of 20092 to the point where this park owner gets some
sort of an increase.

If you would grant the full maintenance and net
operating income increase, that would be approximately --
that would be 5466.12 and the loss is going to be about
$650,000 to this park owner just due to the -- just due to
the tourney of the timing of the process. Once again,
we're —- the MNOI formula does not take this inte account

either. So all these factors that are -- that -- that are
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probably lcst to the park owner are not being considered,
which is why I'm recommending that the full increase be
granted because it's actually a minimum in order to put --
to make this park owner whole under the -- under the concept
of maintenance of net cperating income.

Another point I'd like to make is that the staff
is reccmmending a phase-in cf its recommended increase of
$191.95 and they're recommending this phase-in to be aboﬁt

five years. Now, that's going to have the effect of

compounding this owner's loss. The -- pardon me. Okay.
A1l right. I would like to direct you to -- you got a chart
that was AGMH 5, lost revenue, last page. Lost revenue to

due to the phase-in. Okay. Basically, if you phase-in the
staff recommendation of 181.95 over five years -- could I
have the ELMO?

It's a little tight, but basically the --
basically the park owner would get $38.39 in the first year,
double that in the second year, triple that in the third and
so forth until in the fifth year they get 191.95., Well,
what happens here is that there's a loss each year of
revenue due to the phase-in. And if over the sixty months
of the phase the park owner is going to lose about $511,300.

Now, if you -- I'm sorry. I misspoke. $511,000
is the amount of the increase that the park owner would

enjoy under the Staff's recommendation cver the five years.
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The prcblem is, if I can roll up here, if the park owner
were granted an immediate increase of the Staff
recommendation, cover the five years they would gain $852,258
in additional rent. But under the five-year plan, they're
only going to get $511,000. Lost, $340,9%03 to the park
owner under a five-year phase-in.

If -- if we take into account the time value of
money, which is the chart below and interest rates in
general are pretty conservative these days. Now, this chart
was prepared on December 3rd, which is approximately the
date of the -- of our first meeting. Rates haven’'t changed
too much. But if you lock, the range of rates, under a
different range of rates for CDs, treasuries, the prime
rate, the range of loss is about $411,000 to abocut 585,000,
If we use a cap rate of nine-and-a-half percent for the
park, the loss is about $750,000. Now, we can argue about
the cap rate being too high or teoo low, but the other rates
are based on, you know, on unpublished -- unpublished --
unpublished scurces as well.

The next thing I'd like to discuss i1s the use of a
50 percent CPT indexing cver 100 percent. Once again, I'l1
go back to the ELMO. We have a —-- we also have a slide on
this. I believe it's slide -- slide 25. &And it's —--
there's also a -- a larger version in your handout. I think

I -— T think I'd like to go te the -- T think I'd like to go
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to the ELMO for this because it -- it comes out a little
larger.

What this chart shows is the effect of 50 percent
indexing on the net cperating income of a mobile home park.
And the blue line represents the revenue. And we assumed
here that there would be -- that there would be an inflation
of about five percent and that would be cut in half due to
the 50 percent increase. So there would be -- there's a
curve upward but it's not a real sharp curve.

On the other hand, the green line is the expenses,
which we're assuming that are going to increase at the rate
of inflation. And if you notice, it's a much sharper curve.
And the space between the curve, which would be your net
operating income each year becomes smaller and smaller,
until you reach a point -- and this -- this extrapolation
goes out approximately 40 years. You reach a point around
year 40, right there, where expenses will out strip revenue.

Now, this park is actually very close to this
point at this -- right now. And the -- so our -- our red
line here is what the ~- 1s the net operating income, and as
you see, because expenses are rising at a greater rate than
revenue is rising, the net operating income index for
inflation actually starts to go down. And eventually it
crosses —-- at the same point it crosses zero dellars.

There's no profit left. The black line is the actual NCI,
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which is strictly the -- the subtraction of revenue from
expenses without any -- without any adjustment for
inflation. As you see, the —-- the -- the -- the —-- the drop
is even more dramatic.

I'd also like to point out, and I den't believe
that you have this handout, but 1'll throw this on the ELMO.
That in the general U.S. eccnomy 100 percent of CPI is
pretty much the standard for adjustments for many things in
the economy. A lot of these things are governmental
adjustments, I would like to point out. Approximately 48
million social security recipients get a 100 percent
increase in the CPI. Four and a half million retired
military and federal -- civil service retirees,
approximately 22 million food stamp recipients,
approximately 27 million children in the school lunch
program. Real estate leases 1n the private sector use CPI
accelerators. Royal payments for patents, intellectual
property, et cetera, alimony, child support, and adjustments
used to the metrics for federal, state, and local taxes.

At this point I'd like to ask you to loock at
another hendout. And that handout is -- there's no real
title but it's this table. Once again, I'll go toc the ELMO.
I think it's just a little easier. Dr. Baar's report, I
believe it i1s on page ~-- well, it's on page 28 of his page

28 and I think it's 28 on page 128 in the application. He
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has a chart where he argues that the growth of equity due to
changes in market prices for real estate somehow protect the
owner so that the indexing under a hundred percent really
doesn't —-- really isn't going to hurt the owner. In other
words, if you -- if you allow 50 percent, the owner is going
to do Just fine. As you'll find out later in the hearing,
that's -- that's not the case.

But what I'd iike to do is talk about this example
Dr. Baar uses in his -- in his report. He -- in his
example, in his report he says that with a 50 percent CPI
increase and a property value increase of 25 percent, the
park owner will enjoy an 83 percent increase in equity.
Now, I saw the chart and it -- it -- it works fine
mathematically, but the problem is is that it's really
basically kind of a textbook example.

And so what I'd like to do is I'd like to take
this -- I'd like to take that chart and change it around a
little bit. In other words, what happens if the value of
the property goes down? So i1f the value of the property
goes down 10 percent from six million to 5.4 million, the
equity -- everything else is being held equal in the ~- in
the model. The equity in the property actually goes down 33
percent. So the market really doesn't hold in a falling
value environment.

Also, Dr. Baar bases his model on a
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capitalization rate to the value of the property. In other
words, this is how the -- this is how the property value 1is
determined in his model. Well, I would argue that that's —--

that is rarely the value of a rental property. A rental

preoperty is -- is determined by willing buyers matched up
with willing sellers to agree on a price. Prices that
are —— prices are that tracked and followed by appraisers.

Appraisers don't make the value, but they do a very good job
of recording them. Sc I -- I would point out that if you
would -- not to take any solace in this model in terms of
accepting 50 percent because it's not -- it really doesn’'t
held.

Also, in terms of returns, what's going to be
acceptable to -- is -~ is based on many factors and it's
going to vary from place to place and according to industry
standards, so situations do differ. Once again, 1'd like to
point out that -- this is slide No. 26. Dr. Baar uses a
return on investment approach to apply 50 percent CPI as
I've shown as an adjustment tc the base year NOI. Now,
that's inconsistent with the MNOI approach. The MNOI
approach is exactly that, maintenance of net operating
income.

If you go under 50 percent or under -- I'm sorry.
Under 100 percent indexing, you're not maintaining that CPI.

Now, the City regulations reguirements for the use of an
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alternative approach haven't been met. And Baar admits in
his report that neither the ordinance nor the regulations
authorize the return on investments. So once again, I would
caution you against looking at that part of his report
because I don't believe that it actually applies here.

Now, he also admits that the return on investment
approach disfavors longer term owners with low investment
such as our owner here. This owner -- the original
investment was made, I believe, in 1976, and a return on
investment is not going to make any sense because the
investment, compared to current dellars, is so small that
almost any return in modern dollars is going to look like a
great return, which it's not.

And this would be the end of my presentation. I'd
like to turn it back over to -- to Mr. Hill. Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you.

MR. HILL: Thank you. At the last hearing we were
requested to bring copies of the standard form rental
agreements that are in -- that are currently in place in the
park for the tenants. We have redacted out personal
infermation and address and space number, and we've given a
copy of the four standard form rental agreements for our
parks. And I will have Gretchen Carter authenticate that
these are the four standard form rental agreements that are

in use at the park. BAnd I will note that none of the
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standard form rental agreements say anything about applying
the resolution, the prior resclution, and all ¢f them
indicate that they're subject to rent increases that may be
applied by the City under its ordinance.

And I'll just have Gretchen authenticate that
these are the standard -- four standard forms that are in
use. And then I have some other comments tc make.

MS. CARTER: I'm Gretchen Carter from Hercules,
California, and I am the property manager for the ranch.
And the copies, sample ccpies of the rental agreements that
you're being provided with are copies ¢f actual agreements
that are in the park files and are the ones that are -- are
being used today.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank yocu.

MR. HILL: OQkay. At the last hearing on
cross—-examinaticon we questiconed Mr. Baar about whether he
had looked at any current appraisals of the park and with
reference to his return -- use of the return on investments
standard and whether he thought that under the return on
investment standard whether he was aware that the property
had not increased in value as he had indicated under his

return on Investment standard, but had actually decreased

in -- in real dollars and appraised market valiue.
And I questioned him about the —- would it
surprise him to know that the -- an appraisal of the park
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has the park appraised at about the approximate cost ocf some
of the more expensive coaches in the park at $160,000. And
there was a bit of a surprise.

I will be passing arcund a copy of that appraisal
and have Mr. Hone attest tc the -- authenticate this
appraisal for you.

MR. HONE: Hi, my name is Bruce Hone. I'm the son of
the owner of the Ranch Mobile Home Park. Back in April some
real estate agents approached us with the idea of possibly
selling this park or another cne that we owned. BAnd they
said, before we do that, we'd like to go out there and take
an appraisal of it, make an appraisal of it, and I said that
was a good idea. These are certified appraisers. They came
back with a price -- a sale price for this park of $168, 000
and based on the rent structure, we weren't too surprised.
And that's the appraisal you have before you tonight.
Thanks.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you.

MR. HILL: Sorry. I was busy negotiating with the
tenants' representative to buy the park. I told her she'd
have to pay the damages based on the MNCI formula first.

But anyway, the -- one question was raised last time of
Mr. Baar about the -- whether any case authorized less than
a hundred percent of CPI adjustments to the base year NOCI

and Mr. Baar responded the Berger case. B&And I guess the
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gquestion that was asked of him was whether or not any -- any
case authorized that where the ordinance or regulation did
not specify that they can go lcower than the hundred percent.

And I wanted to put before you the case of Berger
versus City of Escecndido that Mr. Baar was referring to and
show you that indeed in that case the city regulatiocn
authorized and, in fact, required the city to go at 60
percent below CPI or 60 percent of CPI.

All right. It's probably not very visible, the
case citation is 127 cal ap 4th one. 1It's a 2005 court case
in the Court of Appeal, Fourth Appeliate District of S5State
of Califernia. And I'm reading from pages 10 and 11 cf that
opinion. It states, Dr. Baar noted that under the bocard's
written guidelines it shall take intc account no more than
60 percent of increases in the CPI. He also noted, however,
that the board had an approach of granting 70 percent, 75
percent CPI increases pursuant to short-form petitions.

I just wanted to point this case ocut because it's
important to distinguish that there are no cities that --
there are no cases that can be pointed to where a hundred --
less than a hundred percent CPI adjustment was made where
the City did not expressly state that ~- that a lower
percentage —-- a lower percentage that can be used either in
its cordinance or in its guidelines.

And in this case the City does not specify
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anything lower than a hundred percent CPI. The City's
crdinance refers to 75 percent CPI adjustment for the annual
increases of the -- I guess the 1986 rent, but -- as a base
year, but it does nct -- the definition under the ordinance
specifically only refers to the index for use in the annual
adjustments and does not state that 75 percent can be used
for adjusted reasonable return adjustments, which we're
asking for here. BAnd with that I will pass it on to -- forx
cross-examination.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. Let's start with the
commissioners and Mr. Silacci.

MR. SILACCI: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I do have one
questiocn for Mr. Hill.

MR. WERTHEIMER: But of who? I believe the gquestions
we have, we'll call up the -- the witness. You're the first
one.

MR. HILL: Yes. Thank you.

MR. SILACCI: Mr. Hill, I have one —-- one guestion.
Can you please explain to me and the Commission the
raticnale for the owner not increasing rents except for
2001, between 1985 to the present given the fact that the
ability was there to do that on an annual basis?

MR. HILL: Let me -- I think there's -- that's kind of
a loaded guestion and I want to address each -- each of

those 1ssues that you raised. Number one, the City -- the
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owner came in 198- -- in 1982 and asked for an increase
under the city ordinance and the city resolution was passed
in 1984, actually gave them that increase that they had
asked for, a seven percent increase.

There was a lot of subterfuge and a lot of
rationalization as to why this -- there was a different
standard applied, but they gave them that seven percent and
then said thereafter, you're going to have to, you know, be
limited by a certain percentage of CPI and subsequent
increases.

I can't explain why the owner did or didn't ask
for those increases subsequently. But in the year 2000, the
Commission acknowledged in a memorandum -- and I think it's
part of our presentation or our application materials. The
Commission acknowledged that the owner was entitled to a
much higher increase and that there -- the owner had -~- had
not -- had -- was at a great disadvantage with respect to
CPI, cost of living increases that had happened in the
interim, and said that it's time to look outside this
resolution.

Now, legally a -- a low and mcderate income
restriction that can be imposed on a preperty as part of a
use permit has a 30-year limit, and I cite to you government
code Section £5915, and I briefed that issue in our

application. At the 30 years expired on that restriction as
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of 2008. So as of 2008, that restriction is no longer in
effect and government code Section 65915 is a preemptive
provision meaning that anything in the city's ordinance --
any -- any city ordinance or any city regulation cannot go
contrary to what government code section 65915 says.

So as of 2008, that restriction is now lifted and
now the park owner can obtain what it -- it is entitled to
under the city's rent control ordinance.

MR. SILACCI: So the short answer is with the exception
of 2000, between '85 and the present or I'll say "85 to
2000, the resolution 84037 allowed the owner to apply for
rent increases but for whatever reason that you can't
explain that didn't occur.

MR. HILL: I can explain it. It would be too costly
and the City wasn't giving them an adequate increase and the
park owner was also being very generous to the residents
during that time. And we're not asking to claw back any of
that money that could've been, you know, obtained then.
We're just trying to now start at —-- start at what shculd be
the net operating income at this peint in time.

MR. STILACCI: As a follow—-up question, could you point
me and the rest of the commissioners to the documentation
you were referring to in your information around 2000, just
statements you made that during the time —-

MR. HILL: Yeah, it's in my memorandum. I will grab it
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and look —-- leocok for it and give it to you while you're
doing other questioning if --

MR. SILACCI: That'll be fine.

MR. HILL: Okay. Sure.

MR. SILACCI: Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: I think, Mr. Hill, you're still up and
we'll have to wait.

MR. HILL: I tock silence as -- but yes, I can look it
up and give you the cite. And if yocu have fcllow-up
questions, I'1ll be glad to address those.

MR. WERTHEIMER: We'll go through the cycle up here of
the commiésioners and then you can sit down and research it
while we do the other witnesses. Thank you.

MS. FELDMAN: Thank you. Mr. Hill, when you stated
that we are required to use RACZ or MNOI approach as a
commission, are you aware that that was not part of the
ordinance adopted in 12962 RACZ2 through 5 were
recommendations made quite awhile ago and not adopted
formally into the present ordinance.

MR. HILL: I think the present ordinance in the section
pertaining to just and reasonable return states according to
the regulations adopted by the City, and those are -- those
regulations were in effect at the time that the ocrdinance --
the present -- the present version of the ordinance was

passed and, therefore, it was understood that those were --
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those regulation weren't to be applied.

MS. FELDMAN: I'm concerned then why we are told
repeatedly that we have -- excuse me -- we have the
opportunity to make changes to that process. Why is that --
that commission given that opportunity if it's already been
put into law with those resolutions?

MR, HILL: If the commission is going to adopt
different regulations, then it would go through that
process, but those -- that is not an issue that I think we
are confronting here tonight. We're confronting the
regulations that are currently in place.

MS. FELDMAN: Okay. I have questions for Mr. Neet.
Are we going to go —--—

MR. WERTHEIMER: We're going to -- yeah, let's go --

MS. FELDMAN: Okay.

MR. SHELDON: Thank you. Would Mr. Hone be willing to
give some background into why there were no rent increases
for that period of time?

MR. HILL: Certainly. Do you want to go out of order
at this point?

MR. WERTHEIMER: I have questions for Mr. Hone, so
let's wait and -- yeah.

Do you have any questions for Mr. Hill? Do you
have any -~ how about questions for Mr. Neet? Do we have
any?
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MS. FELDMAN: I do.

MR. NEET: Hi.

MS. FELDMAN: Hello. I have a question regarding your
statement that the City's appraiser used -- came up with
different figures assuming that Elm's Flaza and Twin Palms
are inferior parks teo Ranch. How many times in your career
have you driven through senior parks and family parks?

MR. NEET: Thousands.

MS. FELDMAN: Have you noticed a difference ketween
senior parks and family parks?

MR. NEET: I woculd hate to say that I have noticed
some —-- any kind of differences that are -- I don't think
there's a universal truth there. I think that -- you know,
generally you don't see as many tricycles in senlor parks.
But I mean, without being facetious, I mean really there may
be children playing. I -- I -- I don't —-- there's --
there's no —-- to me there's no -- I cannot make a universal
statement regarding —-

MS. FELDMAN: Okay. Thank you.

MR. NEET: Okay.

M5. FELDMAN: I'm done.

MR. SHELDON: 1I'm sorry. But on the -- the -- the --
the topic or the concept of market rent that you were
talking about --.

MR. NEET: Yes.
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MR. SHELDON: It sounded like when coming up with that
number, there's the exclusicn of -- of the renewal leases

that are just being renewed and it's really only when a new

tenant comes in, is that -- was that correct?
MR. NEET: That is the -- that's the best -- absoclute
best data that you can have. Now, you know, stepping back

from that a little bit is sometimes you don't have always
the best data that you have. But generally speaking when --
you know, market rent is like market value cof a property.

If I can kind of liken it to, you know, 1f you were getting
your house appraised, then somebody would come in and they
would say, ckay, this house over here sold last month, this
house sold a month before that, this one's in escrow right
now and this one is a listing. A&And if you take those four
prices that are —-- that are in evidence as a result of that,
that proper analysis of that will give you an indication of
the market's current value or the current value of your own
house.

Sc, you know, in the same -- in the same light,
you're not going to go kack teo, you know, the next door
neighbor®s house that they bought 10 years agc an apply an
inflationary factor. You know, so that's -- so that's not
as good of data. Maybe if that's the only data you have,
you'd use that. But, you know, usually the -- kind of like

the best data that you could have is evidence of a recent

Page 49

Veritext National Deposition & Litigation Services
866 299-5127

CTO 02484



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CTO 02485

transaction where the parties have the right to walk away.
MR. SHELDON: I guess I didn't understand the exclusion

cf the parties that are just renewing the leases.

MR. NEET: Well, generally -- generally, people who
are renewing —-- who are renewing leases or renewing rental
agreements, there's a —-- there's a suggestion there that one
party or another may -- may be more motivated and thus not

drive as hard of a bargain. 0©Okay. If I can take it into
another context just so we don't get into some of the back
and forths that go along with this in mobile home parks.

If -- if your -- Claim Jumper restaurant next
dcor, your lease is coming up for renewal, you're motivated
to stay there because you already have an established
building at that place, you've spent a fortune on tenant
improvements, everybody knows where you are. You might be
less willing to negotiate to the last dollar than maybe the
owner of that property because the owner 1is saying, well,
you know, I can get, you know, I can get Marie Calendar to
come in here and -- and take your place over because they've
been banging at my door, so I'm not going to -- you know,
I'm -~ I'm not going to give in.

So there's -- there's all those suggestions that
maybe, maybe not is completely arm's length when you're -—-
when you're locking at a renewal.

MR. SHELDON: So it could actually skew it either way
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depending on who has the power?

MR. NEET: That's true. That's -- that's true. It --
it could go either way. So that's why it's best teo, if at
all possible, to try and avoid that -- that circumstance.

MR. SHELDON: And -- and just one final thing, how
would it typically get skewed in a -- in relationship
between a mobile home park owner and the -- the tenant?

MR. NEET: You know, I don't know that there's a --

typical skewing of it. It -- it tends to -- you know —-- you
know, there's -- there's a lot of times, you know, the --
the owners will say, okay, everybody we're going to -- you

know, we're talking about non-rent controlled situations
because obviously we can't talk about market rent in rent
controlled situations.

But, you know, the owner may say, okay,
everybody's rent is going up by $5 or $25 or whatever --
whatever number that the owner thinks that, you know, is
appropriate. And, you know, then he goes to -- you know,
then one of the -- one of the tenants cecmes and I, you know,
well, I just can't afford that. I can only afford $15. And
so in that case he makes a concession. 8o in that case ~-
you know, you have a situation where the tenant receives a
benefit and that would not be an arm's length transaction.
Likewise, you could say, you know, you could -- maybe a

tenant has an old beater cocach, doesn't keep his yard clean
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and the owners -- you know, if this guy leaves, I den't
care. And says, you know, you're third.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. You're next.

MS. FERRUZZA: Mr. Neet, isn't it true, by the City of
Thousand Oaks Rent Control Ordinance, a new tenant moving
into a park inherits the rent of the existing tenant?

MR. NEET: That -- that's correct. And, you know —-
and that's the case, you know, that's ~-- that's the commonly
the case. So you can't —-- that's why we say we take it out
of the rent control context. Now, there are socme rent
control ordinances such as Camarillo, which does allow the
rents to increase or rents to be negotiated to market upon
turnover.

MR. WERTHEIMER: I have a guestion -- I have a question
for you. Just so I understand correctly, in your earlier
statements you said that no one in this room could -- could
quote rents back in 1979, nobody knew the market rates or
the rents -- or the rents in that time. Is that --

MR. NEET: 1It's my understanding that there is no
written record. We have found no written record of what was

being charged in any of the parks in Thousand Oaks in 1879,

1280.
MR. WERTHEIMER: Okay.
MR. NEET: With the exception of -- I think we know
what the Ranch was charging because of the -- the
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restriction.
MR, WERTHEIMER: Okay. 5o 1t's written record not --

it's not people that would be in this room?

MR. NEET: That's true. I -- I -- I guess, you know,
my statement i1s that there's -- there's -- there's no
documentary evidence, I guess. I mean, there may be --

there may be scmebedy's reccllecticn of what they were
paying. And then, you know, if —-- I'm not -- I've not been
provided with any evidence of that sort. And if there was,
I guess, we'd have to weight that with, you know, what
somecne's reccllection might be of scmething that happened

31 years ago.

MR. WERTHEIMER: That's all I have. Thank you. Do you

have any other questions?

MR. SILACCI: Yes.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Mr. Boyd, I -- I apologize. I had a
question for you and I —--

MR. HILL: Just a follow up on Mr. Silacci's -~ 1
pronounced it right, didn't I?

MR. SILACCI: Yes, sir. Thank you.

MR. HILL: I spent twe years in Italy, so I can
pronounce Italian names at least. The part of our
application that refers back to the year 2000, are

attachment three appendixes G and H. Appendix H shows that

the percentage increase that they would be entitled to under
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the resolution should be 48.2 percent, but they were only
able to obtain four percent under that resoluticn. That's
appendix H. And I think there was alsc a memo to that
effect although I don't ~-- didn't include it in the -- in
the applicaticn itself. It discusses how -- the -- the --
the inequity of this.

And then going to appendix G, there's a letter
dated August 30th, 2000, to the Ranch community manager from
Lynn Oshita (phonetic spelling} at the City of Thousand Oaks
stating that one of the two alternatives that could be
adopted was —-- is to put the park under the ordinance
itself. So in the time of the '84 and the 2000 rent
increases, the ordinance was very much in play and there
were negotiations ongeing about whether the ordinance should
be applied.

MR. SILACCI: Thank you. That answers my question.

MR. HILL: Thank you.

MR. SILACCI: That answers my questicn. Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: I had a question for you and I forgot
to ask. Can I get you know? Thanks. You had -- Mr. Neet
had said that the -- that probably the base year in his --
in his findings is going to be about $200 a month or a space
per month.

MR. HILL: Yes.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Ckay. &nd you -—- and you stated that
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you're -- you're not clawing back to re- -- to recoup any of

the lost increases. Is that a fair statement?
MR, HILL: We're -- we're not clawing back. We're
not -- we're not going to go and recover all the rent

increases we could have recovered up tc this current year.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Did you figure out, just by chance,
based on your rate if you took the seven percent over the
period of time what the current rent might be today?

MR. HILL: We would not be entitled to take seven
percent under the ordi- -- under the resolution. We would
be capped at four percent regardless.

MR. WERTHEIMER: All right. TI take that's -- okay.

How about at four percent?

MR. HILL: I have not calc'd out. At some point
Mr. McCarthy and I might have done that, but I don't think
we have it currently in front of us that we could -- we
could possibly input, you know, numbers if you would like us
to, but I don't think we've --

MR. WERTHEIMER: ©No. Just a point of curiosity, I
wonder what the rent would be today at a slower pace of —-
if it was just a slower pace of -~ of increases.

MR. HILL: Actually, I think that is kind of the —- the
basis behind the Baar approach. I think Mr. Baar did kind
of a -—- of a reverse analvysis and took -- started with the

resolution and then tried to arrive at an MNOI number that
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fit with what might be applicable during the resolution, and
I think that might be covered in his -- in his report.

MR. WERTHEIMER So that would be the City's opinion
possibly?

MR. HILL: Seems to be the City's positiocon, yes.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Okay. Thanks. Thank you.

MR. HILL: Okay.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Are there any questicons for Mr. Hocne?
I do. I have cone. Could I ask it cf you?

Your appraisal for the park, $168,0007?

MR. HONE: Yes, sir.

MR. WERTHEIMER: And that was dcone by?

MR. HONE: Martinez & Associates.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Okay. Now, was that -- what method
was that based on, as a user or investment?

MR. HONE: They were in the -- they were like real
estate brokers. They wanted to go ocut and market these
parks to sell them. And that's what they came up with, what
this park would be worth on the open market based on the
rent structure of losing money every month.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Empty or full?

MR. HONE: Excuse me?

MR. WERTHEIMER: Empty or full of -- of tenants?

MR. HONE: The way it exists today, full cof tenants.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Did they tell you what cap rate that
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was at?

MR. HONE: 1It's probably in the appraisal.

MR. WERTHEIMER: 1I'll take a loock. Thank you. That
comes out to about $17 a square foot, just an FYI. That's
all I have. That's all I have. Thank you.

MR. HONE: Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. Any more gquestions?

MR. SHELDON: Sir, could you give just a bit of

background to why the rents weren't raise for such a long

period?
MR. HONE: Because my dad is a very generous
individual.

MR. SHELDON: Yeah.

MR. HONE: That's pretty much the background.

MR. SEELDCON: And just -- you just want to make up for
that now?

MR. HONE: ©No. We want to set the record right now.
We're not trying to recoup everything we've lecst or he's
lost over the years and years of being a very generous
person. He just wants to get now what he's entitled to.

MR. SHELDON: Thank you.

MR. HONE: Yeah.

MR. SILACCI: Now, I have a question for Mr. McCarthy,

please. Thank you, sir. In your calculations for MNOI with
the revised Vega adjustment, do you —-- we show here that
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total 1982 expenses from the Martello memo are 553,299, and
then you reduce that, otherwise minus to minus, with
depreciation to get a net, I guess is the term I use,
expenses., When I look -- my reading of the Martello memo
looks like the depreciation expense are in addition to that
53,299. So I guess my guestion to you is, are the -- is the
$53,292 total expenses including depreciation or is it
without depreciation?

MR. MC CARTHY: It includes depreciation. That was my
reading of the memo.

MR. SILACCI: Just my opinion, that's not my reading of
the memo. S0 -- my reading of the memoe -~ and if you refer
to both the first and the second page where it gets into it
is that depreciation is outside of that expense amount.

MR. MC CARTHY: Yeah, I did not have that
interpretation of it. I also want to point out that the
Martellc memo is a —- is a memcrandum. It doesn't have —-

it walks through a calculation in a narrative fashion and

doesn't provide a formula. And my reading of it was that
the -~ he says all expenses, and I take all to mean all.
And then to subtract the depreciation. That was my -- my

interpretation obviocusly is different from yours.
MR. SILACCI: Thank you. But as a follow up, and maybe
you can help me and -- and the commission, where -- where is

the underlying 1982 expenses, which would clear it up?
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MR. MC CARTHY: Well, as far as I have —- I have the
memo and that's really basically it. We don't have any
detail, so I don't know where they are.

MR. SILACCI: Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Any other questions for Mr. McCarthy?
Do the Staff have any questions for any of the Applicants?

MR. NORMAN: Yes, Mr. Chair. Mr. Neet.

MR. MC CARTHY: I'm excused.

MR. NORMAN: Hi. Your initial appraisal you did for
this, when did you deo that appraisal, roughly?

MR. NEET: It was back in the early -- you know,

somewhere in the middle of the year, I think. I'm not sure.

It's dated. There's a date on the top of the letter. It's
actually both reports are dated the same because the second
one was just the corrections.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. And when did you actually do the
second report? Because I do note that the date does say
May 29, 2010.

MR, NEET: Right. I made the -- I made those
corrections, I don't know, last week some time.

MR. NORMAN: Did you make those corrections after
reading Mr. Brabant's report?

MR. NEET: I had -- yeah, I had read Mr. Brabant's
report, yes.

MR. NORMAN: Now, I believe your prior testimony was
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that you prefer to use the highest rent from each park;
corract?

MR. NEET: That -- in the case of estimating -- for —-
in this context, yes.

MR. NORMAN: 0Okay. ©Now, I just want to give a
hypothetical, so I can kind c¢f see what your thinking is on
this. If you have a park, let's say, that had 200 spaces
that were ~-~ the rent was $200 for 189 of those spaces and
then one space was 5300 per month, would you use the $300
per month as the -- as representing the market rate in that
instance without any other information?

MR. NEET: I'm not sure that I would because the --
because the difference there is fairly -- you know, the
difference -- and in your hypothetical -- I mean, I don't
know exactly because T can't answer a hypothetical. But,
you know, I would say that, you know, if I'm looking at a
difference of, you know, 50 percent, then that might be
something to maybe try to investigate further or place less
welight on that. 1In this case the differences were nowhere
near that amount.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. And did you visit all the parks?

MR. NEET: Yes.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. And 1n your report, I believe, for
Ven Two Park Valley (phonetic spelling), in 1983 you state

that the rents range from approximately 191 to $233 per
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month?

MR. NEET; I don't have it in front of me, so I'll
accept that you're —-- that you're quoting correctly.

MR. NORMAN: Right. And in that case, do you recall if
you used the highest rents from that park in doing your
analysis?

MR, NEET: As far as I know I did, yes.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. And do you know how many spaces
were in that perk? If I said 171, does that seem about
right?

MR. NEET: You know, I can certainly get out my repcrt
and we can go over the minutia if that's -- if that's what
your intent is here.

MR. NORMAN: I don't know that we need to do that, but
if you would like to have it, I don't want to stop you.

MR. NEET: OQkay. Well, T don't want to be -- 1 see
that you're the assistant city attorney, and I am just a

lowly appraiser, so.

MR. NORMAN: I'll give you a second.
MR, NEET: Actually, this is -- that information is in
file memorandum. It's -~ It's not within the report that I

submitted. So if I may.
MR. NORMAN: Take your time.
MR. NEET: So is the question, do I know how many

spaces are in Ven Two Park Villa, is that --
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MR. NORMAN: Correct.

MR. NEET: Okay. I believe -- I believe the 171 is
probably correct.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. And do you know how many of those
spaces were at the highest rent for that park in 19837

MR. NEET: No. But I certainly could research that as
I -- and provide you with that information.

MR. NORMAN: TIf I said two, does that sound right?

MR. NEET: Maybke. I don't know.

MR, NORMAN: Okay. So --

MR. NEET: But that's not an uncommon -- that's not an
uncommon situation. If the rents -- that is an older park
and in some cases -- you know, tThey may -- you know, any of
this is obviously -- there's a level of conjecture that goes

along. The fact is somebody in that park agreed to pay —-

to somebody according to what you're telling me, agreed to

pay & certain level of rent. Chances are those were the
more recent move ins to the park. It's possible. It may
not be the case. That's why this process relies on more

than two data points.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. But you made that assumption in
this case?

MR. NEET: I made the assumption that that's an
indication of what somebody was willing to pay to live in

that park.
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MR, NORMAN; Okay. But you don't know when those rents
were set, for example, or anything of the particulars for
why these rents were set at that rate?

MR. NEET: No, I do not.

MR. NCRMAN: Ckay. OQOCkay. I believe yocur earlier
testimony you stated that from 1983 to 198%, in
Thousand Oaks, at least, rents were not necessarily
increased at their maximum allowable amount; is that
correct?

MR, NEET: Yes.

MR. NCRMAN: Okay. Ccould you look at your repcrt that
was submitted today. On page 10 there is a table or graph
in the middle of that page. I just want to understand what
this says. I want to look at the Conejo Mobile Home Park
line that says 1983. And there’s a number under 1983 at
seven percent that says 157.

MR. NEET: Which one are we lcoking at?

MR. NORMAN: Yeah. Conejo Mobile Home Park, 1883, and
then under 1983 at seven percent there's a number 157 in
red.

MR. NEET: Yes.

MR. NORMAN: &And what does that number represent?

MR. NEET:; That is the -- that is the numbker that was
the highest rent in the rent roll for 1983 that was obtained

from city records.
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MR. NORMAN: Okay. And lcoking at the line above that
that says, Conejo Mobile Home Park 1986.

MR. NEET: Yes.

MR. NORMAN: The highest rent was $2107?

MR. NEET: Yes.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. Do you know what the annual
compounded rate of those two numbers are approximately?
Would you say it's more than ten percent yearly?

MR. NEET: I can certainly -- looks like about seven
and a hailf. I'm sorry, it's three here not four, yes. I
punched in three, four. Yes, it's 10.2.

MR. NORMAN: All right. Sc would you say at least for
this park rents were increasing more than the allowable
amount?

MR. NEET: No.

MR. NORMAN: Why not?

MR. NEET: Because this is the -- this would be the
highest rent in 1983, 1It's not the same space. It's the
highest rent in 1986. Your own expert found that the rents
in that park, average rents in that park, and I confirm
these numbers were correct, the average rent in that park
increased by less than seven percent. And that was -- that
was what I was peinting out, was the average rents were
increased for less than seven percent. HNot that one

particular rent.
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MR. NORMAN: Okay. One -- one last gquestion. In your
original appraisal, you didn't show the actual rents for
1283 and 1986 for the parks in Thousand Oaks; correct?

MR. NEET: That's correct. It was in my -- it was in
my notes and analysis on my computer. But one of the
comments that was made by Staff at some point in this
process 1s they would like to see the work, so I went ahead

and put that in here for your benefit.

MR. NORMAN: Wouldn't you normally include that type of

data in an appralsal report?
MR. NEET: Not in a summary report. This is a short

summary report. It's not -- it's not a requirement. It's

not necessary. These are -- these are —-- these are factual.

These are factual informaticen that everybody that is
involved in this process, ycu, Mr. Brabant, Dr. Baar, the
Staff, Applicant, Residents, all had access to that
information. It wasn't something that was -- you know,
there was no —-- it wasn't something that was information
that only I had access to.

MR. NORMAN: Thank you. I have no further gquestions
for this witness.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you.

M5. SPENCER: Mr. Chair, the court reporters informed
us that she could use a break. She's been geing for almost

two hours. Would it be possible to do that at this time?
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MR. WERTHEIMER: We'll take a break after your
cross-examination.

MS. SPENCER: I assure you I have four witnesses to

examine and I get 15 minutes for each witness. It's going
to take an hour. The court reporter can't go for another
hour.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Take a break. All right. We'll take
a break. We'll be back at --

MS3. SPENCER: Thank you very much.

MR. WERTHEIMER: -- 6:30.

{A break was taken.)

MR. WERTHEIMER: Please. And the tenants'
representative.

MS. SPENCER: I wasn't clear if the Commission was
going to ask any questions of Mr. McCarthy or not or if the
Commission had -- or the Staff had completed all of its
witnesses or did you want me to go ahead and examine
Mr. Neet now? How do you want to handle it, I guess 1s the
question. Chandra Spencer from City of 0Oak Park, office in
Los Angeles on behalf of the tenants, by the way.

MR. WERTHEIMER: The answer to your guestion is that
we're done and it's your turn.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. Thank you. So with respect to
gquestions, I do have some questions for each of the

Applicants's witnesses. 8o I think we'll start with
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Mr. Neet and just take everybody in order.

MR. NEET: How are we go doing this? Are you going to
be there and I'm going to be here?

MS. SPENCER: It's a very rare occasion in my life.
I'm shorter than you, so I'll take the shorter mic.

MR. NEET: Oh, thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Excuse me. I was just informed that
we aren't done. So I'd like tc ask you to sit down. We
have one mocre guestion by the staff for Mr. McCarthy.

MR. NORMAN: Hello, Mr. McCarthy.

MR. MC CARTHY: Hello, Mr. Norman.

MR. NORMAN: You read Mr. Baar's report; correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. And in that report do you recall
that he criticized the return on investment formula?

MR, MC CARTHY: He made some criticism c¢f it, ves.

MR. NORMAN: Do you think the return cn investment
formula is a reasonable type of fair return standard?

MR. MC CARTHY: No.

MR. NORMAN: Would your answer change if there was a
reasonable —- if the historic investment suggested for
inflation and then you did the return on investment?

MR. MC CARTHY: Could you repeat the question, please?

MR. NORMAN: Sure. Would it be a reasonable type of

standard if the historical investment, the original
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investment amocunt is index for inflation?

MR. MC CARTHY: No.

MR. NORMAN: Why not?

MR. MC CARTHY: Because I believe the maintenance and
net operating income formula is the best way to determine
what the fair rents should be.

MR, NORMAN: Qkay. Now, in your sheet that you
provided to the Commission, which shows the revenue loss for
the five-year phase-in, could you explain how you calculated
the numbers on the rates effective 12/3/10 for the five-year
CD, ten-year treasury, prime rate, et cetera? Just how --
how is the calculation done?

MR. MC CARTHY: 1It's done through the present wvalue
table. And the data is taken from -- was taken from the
Wall Street Journal that day.

MR. NORMAN: OQOkay. And what was —-- what was the amount
that you started with on theose calculaticns? Is it the
3409037

MR. MC CARTHY: I believe it was. I want to see if I
kept a copy, which I don't -- it doesn't look like I have
with me.

MR. NORMAN: So you don't have a copy of that
spreadsheet?

MR. MC CARTHY: I don't have a copy of those, no, not

with me.
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MR. NORMAN: Do you think you could provide those to
us?

MR. MC CARTHY: Not this evening.

MR. NORMAN: Obviously.

MR. MC CARTHY: But the answer is yes.

MR. NORMAN: Okay. Have you ever dealt with a
situation where there was a phase-in of the rent for a
mobile home park increase?

MR. MC CARTHY: What do you mean by dealt with?

MR. NORMAN: Well, have you been involved in as part of
an application for either the owner --

MR. MC CARTHY: I have nct been asked to do this type
of calculation béfore. It's typical for -- to request a --
I lost the —— I lost the name of the case in my mind here.
The -- what's that? Cavanaugh adjustment. But I've not
been asked to -- I have not been asked to calculate it.

MR, NORMAN: Do you have any thoughts on how you would
adjust the rental amounts for a phase-in as proposed by
staff?

MR. MC CARTHY: No, I don't because I don't believe the
phase-in is fair.

MR. NORMAN: Why is that?

MR. MC CARTHY: Because the MNOI formula indicates that
in order to give this owner a fair return, he needs $466¢.

And if we ~- if we go for a penny less, that's unfair
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because of all the other -- of all the other losses that
this park cwner has incurred over the years. The 466 number
is a flcor. Now, if you -- if you go for a -- 1if you do a
phase-in, you're crashing through that floor, and that's not
fair.

MR. NQRMAN: And the proposed increase, do you know
what percentage of the current rent that is?

MR. MC CARTHY: It's about 360 percent increase.

MR. NORMAN: 0Okay. No further gquestions. The Staff is
done.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. Ms. Spencer and Mr. Neet.
Thank you.

M3, SPENCER: Mr. Neet, have you ever done a rental
appraisal for an affordable housing project?

MR. NEET: Yes.

M3. SPENCER: OCkay. And when you did the rental
appraisal for the affordable housing project, did you use
the same methodology that you used here?

MR. NEET: 1It's been so long I can't recall what
methodology was used. I think if it -- my recollection is
that the rents were based on the -- the HUD rents or the
rents as calculated by HUD every year for the community that
the property was in.

M3. SPENCER: So the rents were based on the HUD

established income levels for the wvarious levels of income
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for the affordable housing?

MR. NEET: Well, the rent levels themselves were
established like the Section -- using the Section 8 rents,
okay, so much for a four bedroom, so much for a three
bedroom, et cetera. And then the ~- you know, but the
actual rents that the tenants paid were based on income,
were based on the tenant's income.

M3. SPENCER: And so the rents that were established on
the Section B rents, the government provided scme sort of
maximum total rent that could be paid for that particular
space; 1s that correct?

MR. NEET: Yes. Every year in, I believe, it's every
county, HUD publishes a rent figure based upon the number of
bedrooms in the unit.

MS. SPENCER: And then the tenants' responsibility for
that rent is based -- is tied to their income; is that
correct?

MR. NEET: Correct. And then the Secticon 8 program
pays the rest.

MS. SPENCER: So when you did the appraisal of rents
for this affordable housing project, did you use similar
metheodology?

ME. HILL: Objection.

MR. NEET: It was a completely different context. We

established -- T estimated what market rents were for that
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particular -- for the particular project based upon what was
going on in that market at that time. You know, it was a
current -- it was a current date appraisal. We didn't have
to go back 30 some odd years. A&nd it was -- you know, we
established what the market rent was. But because the loan
was subsidized under that -- under the program, the loan —-
they paid a lower interest rate and everything else, they
collected less rent and the value was based upon the
contract, the rent that they would cellect. But that was
how they got the -- to the -- that was how they got to the
amount cf debt that the preoperty could carry.

MS5. SPENCER: Did you do any research when you did your
analysis in this case to determine what the market rents
were for the Ranch Mckile Home Park into the dealings
between Mr. Hone and the city back in the late '70s to
establish the rents for this park?

MR. NEET: Nc. Because that's not a market rent.

Those -- whatever those -- whatever those agreements or
negotiations might have been, they have nothing to do with
market rent.

M5. SPENCER: So you weculd agree then that rents for an
affordable housing project have nothing to dco with market
rent; is that correct?

MR. NEET:; I wouldn't say -- I think that's -~ you're

putting words in my mouth there.
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MS. SPENCER: Well, do rents for an affordable housing
project have anything to do with market rent?

MR. NEET: Sure.

MS. SPENCER: How?

MR. NEET: Well, in scme cases the -- in some cases,
because HUD rents tend to be countywide, you might be -- the
rents may be established based upon countywide rents. And
the property that you're looking at may be in an area that
is less -- that attracts less rent. So the market rents
maybe less than the Section 8 rental amounts. I've seen
that occur.

MS. SPENCER: But the manner and mechanism under which
HUD establishes rents and Section 8 establishes rents is not
based on the market, is it?

MR. NEET: No, that's an incorrect statement because
HUD surveys property managers, property owners. You know,
I'm not sure exactly who they all survey, but it's part of
the work that the U.5. Census Bureau does, American —-- AHV
studies. But, yeah, T mean, that Section 8 rent is based
upon research inte what rent is being charged for units at
that time. So, yeah, that does have something to do with
market.

MS. SPENCER: So market is a small component of it but
not the entire determination by HUD as to what the rents

should be. Would you agree with that?
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MR. NEET: Ne¢. I think you're parsing words here, and
I think you're -- you know, I would disagree with the
characterization. My statement is this, HUD sets rents
through the Secticn B8 housing program based upon research
and analysis of local rental market conditions, surveys, and
other things that tell them what people are paying for rent.

MS. SPENCER: Did you do any historical research into
how the rents were established for this particular
affordable housing project?

MR. NEET: Well, I'm not sure that -- I'm not sure that
I would agree with your characterization that this is an
affordable housing project. But if you want to ask me how
they were established for the mobile home park, the answer
is, no, I did net. Once, again, that's not a -- that's
really not a component of market rent.

M3. SPENCER: And you didn't do any reséarch as to
whether or ncot there was an arm's length transacticn between
the owner of the park and the City to establish that park,
did you?

MR. NEET: TI have no idea.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. Do you have any experience
appraising mobile homes themselves as oppoesed to the
parks?

MR. NEET: Yes.

MS5. SPENCER: Would you agree that as the rent for a
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particular space increases, that the value of the mcbile
home will typiczlly decrease?

MR. NEET: I would not agree with that statement.

MS. SPENCER: Qkay. So if my mobile home is worth
50,000 -- I paid 50 -- my mobile home is worth $50,000 tcday
and my space rent is $150 a month, if my space rent were to
go up to $300 a month, the value of my mobile home would
remain the same?

MR. NEET: The value of your mobile home would remain
the same. It's the value of your lease hold interest that
would change.

M5. SPENCER: ©So when you sell the mokile home, you
sell the lease hold interest with it, don't you?

MR. NEET: Correct.

MS. SPENCER: So¢ would the increase in the space rent
decrease the value of the lease hold interest?

MR. NEET: Cbviously, it would.

MS. SPENCER: Do you know if there's any particular
formula for that increase or for the decrease in the value
of the lease hold interest corresponding to the increase in
rent?

MR, NEET: There had been formulas banding akout. I
have never found in my research that they were -- that they
were entirely predictive.

MS. SPENCER: When you were doing your analysis of the
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rents in this situaticn, did you give any consideration to
the value bestowed on the owner by the benefits granted by
the City in improving the development? For example,
changing the zoning, doing development fee waivers, reducing
the planning restrictions, any of that. Did you give any
consideration to that?

MR. NEET: ©No. Again, that i1s not a component of
market rent.

MS. SPENCER: Would ycu agree that this park has never
operated under the rent stabilization crdinance, that the
rents had never been established in that manner?

MR. NEET: I do -- I really don't know.

MS. SPENCER: Is that an important factor for yocu in
determining this Vega market analysis?

MR. NEET: 1In terms of determining what market rent was
in 1979 through 1980 prior to the imposition of the
ordinance, no, it is not.

MS. SPENCER: Well, let's assume that the first year
that the ordinance is gcing to be imposed on this park is
2011. Ordinance has never been applied to this park prior
to now and the ordinance will now be applied to this park.
Dces that have any impact in determining your market
analysis for the purpose of determining a Vega adjustment?

MR. NEET: It has nothing to do with my portion c¢f that

because my portion is based purely on the market rental
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analysis.

MS. SPENCER: 5o the concept of the -- would ycou agree
that the concept of the Vega adjustment, the reascn that
comes into place is that it presumes that the year befcre
the ordinance comes into place i1s what establishes the fair

market rents; is that correct?

MR. NEET: I'm don't =-- nect sure that's what a Vega
adjustment is. My understanding is the Vega adjustment is
based -- is necessitated when there is a ~- when the rents

are below market at the beginning of the initiation cf the
ordinance. But then, that's a matter cf law and I'm really
not an expert on that.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. I have no further questicns for
you.

MR. NEET: Okay.

MS. SPENCER: Thank you.

MR. NEET: Thank you.

MS. SPENCER: Mr. McCarthy, I think you're up next.
I'm going to try te talk a little lcuder. It's usually net
a problem for me, but apparently the court reporter is
having a hard time hearing me.

Mr. McCarthy, when you did your income and expense

analysis for the Ranch Park, did you have any actual ledger
data or any actual accounting records for 19797

MR. MC CARTHY: No.
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MS. SPENCER: And did you have any actual ledger data
or accounting records for 19827

MR. MC CARTHY: Neo.

MS. SPENCER: And did you have any actual ledger data
or accounting records for 18997

MR. MC CARTHY: I might. I might have a tax return.
Hold on. The answer is no.

MS. SPENCER: So the numbers that you used to determine
the expenses for 1979, were based on a backwards adjustment
of the summary data contained in the 1983 memo; is that
correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: That is correct.

MS. SPENCER: Did you attempt to determine whether any
of those expenses would be disallowed under RAC 2 or RAC 5,
any of the expenses claimed by the owner would have been
disallowed under RAC 2 or RAC 57

MR. MC CARTHY: Well, I thought about it, but the
problem is there's not encugh detail to ke able tec eliminate
the expenses had I determined they weren't supposed to be
eliminated. There's not encugh detail there to deal with.

MS. SPENCER: You 3just have a summary by a City staff
member; is that correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: That's all I got.

MS. SPENCER: OQkay. And at the time that the 1982 --

excuse me, 1983 memo was written and the 1982 expenses were
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submitted, would you agree that the City was using the
formula adopted under the trailer park development permit as
opposed to the formula adopted under the rent stabilization
ordinance?

MR. MC CARTHY: I'm not sure what they used.
Mr. Martello's memo, as we learned from gquestioning before,
is subject to interpretation.

MS. SPENCER: But ycu would agree that they weren't
looking at it for purposes of doing an analysis under the
rent stabilization ordinance, wouldn't you?

MR. MC CARTHY: That is correct.

M5, SPENCER: Okay. Now, when you did your adjustments

to the net operating income for 197%, why did you adjust it
for a hundred percent of inflation as opposed to the price
level adjustment mandated by RAC 27

MR. MC CARTHY: I'm not following you.

MS. SPENCER: Ckay. Well, let's take —-

MR. MC CARTHY: I adjusted it for inflation from 187%
to 2009.

MS. SPENCER: So under -- did you review RAC 2 before
you did your analysis?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes, I did.

MS. SPENCER: And did you review RAC 5 before you did
your analysis?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes, I did.
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MS. SPENCER: Okay. Let me just get to the right page
here in RAC 2. And I don't know if the Commission has been
given a copy of the materials that I've provided in the
noteboock, but for convenience I put the RAC 2 and the rent
stabilization ordinance in the notebook and I put some page
numbers in little tiny numbers there at the bottom. So if
you want to follow along, it will be a little easier for
you. And hold on just one moment and I'll give a copy to
the owner's counsel.

So, Mr. McCarthy, in the RAC 2, which is at page
RTA22 of the materials that I've provided in section 3.04 -—-

MR. MC CARTHY: May I look on?

MS., SPENCER: Yes. Actually, I have an extra copy
here. You're welcome to look over my shoulder if it's
easier. It says that in order to determine eligibility for
rent increases pursuant to the 19579 base year formula,
you're supposed to under Section 3.04, add to the net
operating income for 1879 all automatic adjustments of eight
percent as permitted by the Section & of the rent
stabilization ordinance, which the landlord could have been
implemented which shall be known as the price level
adjustment. Do you see that?

MR. MC CARTHY: I see that.

MS. SPENCER: Did you do that?

MR. MC CARTHY: No.
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MS. SPENCER: Instead you used a hundred percent of the
CPI; is that correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: That is correct.

MS. SPENCER: Now, for the current year expenses, what
analysis —-- I'm going to ask you some guestions about what
analysis you did of the current year expenses. When you --
when you received the current year expenses, you received
the general ledger and all the supporting receipts that have
been submitted to the Commission; is that correct?

MR. MC CARTHEY: I didn't receive the receipts. I
received compiled financial statements from the general
ledgers.

MS. SPENCER: Did you -- have you -- since you've done
your analysis, looked at any of thecse receipts or any of
those 1200 pages of supporting documentation coffered by the
owner?

MR. MC CARTHY: I haven't lcoked at the receipts. If I
had any guestions, I asked them cf Mr. Hone cr I asked them
of Gretchen Carter.

MS. SPENCER: In the expenses that were listed, did you
go through those to determine if any cof those expenses were
not permitted by RAC 2 or RAC 5? For example, travel
expenses are not included in RAC 2 or RAC 5. Did you go
through and see if they were claiming expenses for travel?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes, I did.
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MS. SPENCER: And did you adjust those out?

MR. MC CARTHY: I adjust sought some cof them out.
You're speaking specifically of travel?

MS. SPENCER: I gave it as a for example.

MR. MC CARTHY: Ckay.

MS. SPENCER: Did you adjust out the travel expenses?

MR. MC CARTHY: I made a 51700 reduction of travel
expenses.

MS. SPENCER: Was that done recently?

MR. MC CARTHY: Recently? I did it when I did the
analysis.

MS. SPENCER: And did yocu lcok --

MR. MC CARTHY: I did the analysis before that date I
just shewed yocu, by the way, so -- this analysis was done
back in March 2009, and then it was adjusted again after
Mr. Neet resubmitted his appraisal.

MS. SPENCER: And the analysis -- the worksheet that
was offered in conjunction with the application, was that a
worksheet that you prepared or was that a worksheet that was
prepared by the cwner himself?

MR. MC CARTEY: <{Could you show me the worksheet,
please?

MS. SPENCER: Yes, I will. Going to page 108 of the
notebock. This worksheet that came with the applicaticn for

the just and reasonable return, did you prepare that
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worksheet?

MR. MC CARTHY: That was prepared by the attorneys.

MS. SPENCER: Did you review it before it was
submitted?

MR. MC CARTHY: You know, I don't recall. I may have.
This is quite scme time agoc.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. Do you know if the numbers match
up with yours?

MR. MC CARTHY: Well, I would need a few minutes. Do I
have a few minutes?

MS. SPENCER: Well, let me just narrow it down. Do you
see any deduction on that worksheet prepared by the
attorneys for travel?

MR. MC CARTHY: Nothing specifically. However,
there's -- if I point out line 23, that locks like a
summation of several different things according to the
explanaticon. So you'd have tc ask the person that prepared
this.

MS. SPENCER: CQkay. Now, when you did your analysis of
the data that was submitted to you, some of the figures and
even some cf the figures on your sheet are three-year
averages; 1is that correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: Some are three-year averages, that is
correct.

MS. SPENCER: Did you actually look at the underlying
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data provided in the general ledger and the documentations
supporting the general ledger to determine if those
three-year averages were supported?

MR. MC CARTHY: I lcooked at the general ledger, and I
asked questions ¢f the parties that would know that could
answer my guesticns.

MS. SPENCER: Why did you use a three-year average
rather than Jjust simply using 20097

MR. MC CARTHY: Because 1 noticed in some of the
expenses were —-- there's kind of a whip saw effect. 1In
other words, there's no expense one year, there's a high
expense in another year, there's kind of a middling expense
in the third year. So I made the determination that an
average of the three years would be the most fair
presentation., In other words, the adjustments are there to
normalize the expenses.

MS. SPENCER: Did you have the general ledger data for
all three years when you did this far?

MR, MC CARTHY: Yes, I did.

MS. SPENCER: So based on this analysis that you did,
would you agree that in varicus categories expenses can vary
from year to year?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: Did you make any adjustment -- did you

consult with any experts in the industry to make any
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adjustment for industry standards, whether or not any of
these expenses exceeded industry standards?

MR. MC CARTHY: I used my own judgment in that case
having done many of these in the past.

MS. SPENCER: Are you an expert in mobile home park
management?

MR. MC CARTHY: ©Not in management, no.

MS. SPENCER: Ncw, section 2.17 of RAC 2, and if ycu
want to look at it with me, it's at page 21 of the
materials, states "Operating expenses must be reasonable.
When a very particular expense exceeds normal industry
standards in the base year or in the current yvear for which
the application for a rent increase is made, the Rent
Adjustment Commission shall determine whether the expense is
reascnable.”

MR. MC CARTHY: Uh-huh.

MS. SPENCER: So based on that did you consult with any
experts in the industry to determine whether or not these
expenses were in line with industry standards?

MR. MC CARTHY: The only experts I consulted were
Mr. Heone and Gretchen Carter.

MS. SPENCER: Did you ask Ms. Carter if the management
and administrative expenses that were being charged for this
park were in line with the other 12 or éo parks that she

manages in the State of California?
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MR. MC CARTHY: I believe we had a discussion of what
the management expenses were in the cother parks because 1
noticed quite a variance over the three years in the
expenses. Now, what the -- her precise answer to that
guestion, I frankly don't remember.

MS. SPENCER: Did you ask her what the normal industry
standard is for an on-site mokile home park manager with
a —- what the normal industry standard is for a salary for
an on-site mobile home park manager?

MR. MC CARTHY: I did not ask her that specific
question.

MS. SPENCER: Did you ask her what the normal industry
standard is for an off-site management company for a mobile
home park?

MR. MC CARTHY: No.

MS. SPENCER: Now, you stated you have a fair amount of
experience doing accounting in real estate; is that
correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: And in the other real estate business
that you have, do you deal with property management expenses
for —-

MR. MC CARTHY: Sometimes.

M3. SPENCER: -- multi-unit properties?

MR. MC CARTHY: The conly multi~unit properties we deal
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with are industrial type properties,

MS. SPENCER: But not residential?

MR. MC CARTHY: But not residential.

MS. SPENCER: So you deon't know what the market is for
residential property management expenses for cff-site
management, do you?

MR. MC CARTHY: No, I don't.

MS, SPENCER: OCkay. Now, for the nine =- for the 2009
current year income, vou included the actual rents received;
is that correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: That 1is correct.

MS., SPENCER: And acceording to the worksheet that was
presented, it looked like there was an adjustment made for
the rent for the manager's unit. Did you include that as
income?

MR. MC CARTHY: No.

MS. SPENCER: Did you include the laundry, the $189 or
so in laundry —--

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: -- income as income?

MR. MC CARTHY: Uh-huh.

MS., SPENCER: Okay. Looking at RAC 2, page 16 cof
the --

MR. MC CARTHY: Actually, I did include the housing

allowance as income.
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MS. SPENCER: As ilncome?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: Ckay. 3So turning to RAC 2, page 16 and
it's Section 2.05. Now, in RAC 2, page 16 starting Secticn
2,01, that gives you the formula for determining the gross

total income, is that correct, or the factors that go into

ite

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: And one of those factors, subsection D is
adjusted income for below market rentals. Do you see
that?

MR. MC CARTHY: I see the title.

MS. SPENCER: Did you include the -- under Section
2.05, adjusted income for below market rentals, the units
where the rent increase is permitted by the rent
stabilization ordinance or the regulations and guidelines of
the Rent Adjustment Commission could'wve been made but have
not been made because of the landlord's rental policies and
purposes. Did you adjust the income for that?

MR. MC CARTHY: I wasn't aware of any adjustment that
needed to be made. I saw the rent role. I didn't see
anything that I -- first of all, this is talking about below
market and there’'s nothing about the rents in charged in
this park that have anything c¢lose to a market. I don't

feel I have to be an appraiser to make that statement
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either.

MS. SPENCER: But you didn't adjust the income where
the rent increases could've been made but were not made, but
made by the landlords from 1979 to 2008, did you?

MR. MC CARTHY: Repeat the gquestion, please.

MS. SPENCER: You did neot include an adjustment to
inceme where the rent increases could have been by the
landlord from 1979 to 2009, did you?

MR. MC CARTHY: No, I did not.

MS. SPENCER: No questions -- more questions for
Mr. McCarthy. Right on time.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you.

MS. SPENCER: All right. The next witness I'd like to
examine is Mr. Hone.

Good evening, Mr. Hone.

MR. HONE: Hello.

MS. SPENCER: I'm gcing to ask you scme questions about
the early years of the park because the -- based on your
declaration you indicated that you are an owner of the park
and you've been respon- -- involved in operations of the
park since the inception; 1s that correct?

MR. HONE: No.

M5. SPENCER: 5o you signed a declaration to that
affect. 1Is that declaration incorrect?

MR. HONE: You have it here somewhere so I could look
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at it?

MR. WERTHEIMER: Mr. Hone, could you speak into the
mic. Thank you.

ME. HONE: Sure.

MS. SPENCER: If you could just give me a minute, I
didn't expect that. Let me grab the declaration.

All right. Mr. Hone, I'm lcoking at Attachment 3
to the rent adjustment application for the Ranch Mobile Home
Park entitled Bruce Hone declaraticn. ©On the second page —-
it's a two-page declaration. On the second page, dated
June 7th, 2010, signed in Downey, California. On the second
page of that declaration, is that your signature?

MR. HONE: Sure is.

MS. SPENCER: All right. Looking at the first
paragraph of that declaration, you state, "I am the son of
Andrew Hone and a part owner together with my father of the
Ranch Mobile Home Park." So your testimeony here today that
you are not a part owner of the park?

MR. HONE: I didn't recall exactly how this was worded.
But if you tecok it literally, yeah, I am a part owner of the
park.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. And it states that "Since 1575,
when I was 29 years of age, I participated with my father in
the management decisions regarding the park including the

decisions to establish and raise rents." Is that true?
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MR. HONE: That's true.

MS. SPENCER: All right. Then I have some guestions
for you about those management decisions.

MR. HONE: Let me leave the declaration open, please.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. I'm not going to ask you about
that at the moment.

MR. HONE: Oh, okay.

MS. SPENCER: 1I'm going to turn to something else.

MR. HONE: All right.

M3. SPENCER: Excuse me. I'm going teo put this right
on top. All Right. Turning to the materials, page 34,
which is behind the green tab that says "City Documents.”
The first document I want to ask you about is the planning
commission application that was submitted by Mr. Wycoff. At
the time that yocu and your father were develcoping this park
in the late 1970s, were you aware that Mr. Wycoff had
submitted this application and had obtained permissicn to
change the zoning --

MR. HONE: No.

MS. SPENCER: -— approvals for the park?

It would be helpful if you wait until I finish
asking my question before you answer. It's kind of hard on
the court reporter to take it down 1if you don't.

So when you -- now, it's my understanding, and correct

me if I'm wrong, that your family purchased this parcel from
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Mr. Wycoff after the zoning had been changed; is that

correct?

MR.

recall.

park,

MS.

HCONE: I couldn't tell you. I don't -- I don't

SPENCER: Were you aware when you purchased this

that one of the conditions --

MR,

MS.

HONE: We didn't purchase this park.
SPENCER: Strike that.

Were you aware when you purchased the parcel? You

purchased the bare land; is that correct?

MR.

MS.

HONE: My father purchased the bkare land.

SPENCER: Your father purchased the bare land and

at the time it had some of the development approvals already

completed; is that correct?

park

MR.

MS.

MR.

MS.

was

MR.

MS.

MR.

MS.

MR.

MS.

HONE: I couldn't tell you to that.

SPENCER: So you weren't involved in that?

HONE : No, I was not.

SPENCER: When did you first become aware that this
supposed to be a low income mecbile home park?

HONE: I don't recall that either.

SPENCER: Was it before 187772

HONE: I said I don't recall that either.

SPENCER: You have no rececllecticon of when --

HONE: No, ma'am, I don't.

SPENCER: Did you have any discussions with your
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father about what research he did into the parcel before he
purchased it?

MR. HONE: That's been so long ageo. I can't recall.

MS. SPENCER: Did you have any discussions with your
father about what agreements he was aware of that had been
made with the city regarding development of this parcel
before the park was built?

MR. HONE: I probably did, but I certainly can't
recall.

M5. SPENCER: Now, turn your attention, please tc page
43 o0f the materials. City of Thousand Oaks Planning
Commission Resolution No. 26774. Do you see that?

MR. HONE: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: Ckay. This decument is actually five,
six, seven, eight pages in total. When was the --

MR. HONE: Six more pages after the signature page?

MS. SPENCER: Yes?

MR. HONE: Okay.

MS. SPENCER: Has an —-- what you call an exhibit. Have

you ever seen this document before?

MR. HONE: 1It's possible. But I certainly wouldn't
tell you here tonight that I've seen it.

MS. SPENCER: Turning to page RTA 46, which is page 4
of that document?

MR. HONE: Yes, ma'am.
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MS. SPENCER: See condition number 27, that prior to
the issuance of a zone clearance for the project, the
developer shall enter into an agreement with the City of
Thousand Oaks deed restricting the development for low
income mobile home park rental. Do you see that?

MR. HONE: Yes, ma'am.

M3. SPENCER: Has that ever been done?

MR, HONE: I couldn't tell you.

MS. SPENCER: Did you or your father or any person
acting c¢n behalf cof the owner, to your knowledge, enter an
agreement to restrict the income -- the rent -- the rents
for the park?

MR. HONE: I don't know the answer te that questicn
either.

MS. SPENCER: Dc you know whether or not the city gave
your father or any person acting con behalf of the owner any
development fee waivers in exchange for developing a low
income senior park?

MR, HONE: I don't remember any specifics, no.

Ms. SPENCER: Well, there were about -- you don't
remember about $112,000 in development fee walivers being
given to your family to develop this park?

MR. HONE: Are you just making that up or is that
something that really took place? Because I haven't a clue.

MS. SPENCER: Excuse me. Well, I'm looking at your
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declaration here. So why don't you go ahead and take a lcok
at it.

MR. HONE: Okay.

MS. SPENCER: Look at paragraph 6.

MR. HONE: Okay.

MS. SPENCER: You state in your declaration, "We
established the initial rental amounts at below market rent
because the City agreed toc waive approximately $100, 000 in
development fees." Do you see that?

MR. HONE: O©Oh, vyes, I do.

MS. SPENCER: So, now that you'wve read your
declaration, does that help you remember?

MR. HONE: That refreshes my reccllecticn, vyes,
ma'am.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. All right. Turn your attention,
please, going back to the notebook.

MR. HONE: Sure.

MS. SPENCER: Pages 54 and 55.

MR. HONE: Okay.

MS. SPENCER: Addendum TPD 74-6 Covenant Conditions and
Restrictions.

MR. HONE: All right.

MS. SPENCER: And it states, rent, "The original rent
schedule and any increases thereafter shall be in accordance

with and as set forth in that certain Exhibit A attached
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hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full.
Have you ever seen that before?

MR. HONE: Not that I recall.

MS. SPENCER: So do you have any specific information
as we sit here today, any personal knowledge, as to how it
was that the rents were established back 1977 for this
park?

MR. HONE: The only thing that I barely remember is my
father having some discussion with the City. The City came
to him, wanted him to build a park that would take care of
lower incomed individuals, and he said, it would be my
pleasure as long as I can make a profit. That's basically
about the only thing I recall.

MS. SPENCER: Do you remember who the accountants were
for the park back then?

ME. HONE: Whopper, Gril, & Freedman out of Beverly
Hills,

MS. SPENCER: All right. So turn your attention,
please, next to pages 56 and 57. It's a two-page letter.

MR. HONE: Okay.

MS. SPENCER: Wilson and Hughes Certified Public
Accountants. Were these the accountants for the park?

MR, HONE: Not that I know of. I've never heard of
these guys.

MS. SPENCER: All right. So the next page, page 58.
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Do you see that?

MR. HONE: Yes, ma'am.

MS. SPENCER: See a signature down towards the bottom
of the page?

MR. HONE: Looks like my dad's.

MS. SPENCER: So your dad signed this acceptance
form?

MR. HONE: I said it locks like my dad's signature.

MS. SPENCER: Do you have any reason to believe he
didn't sign it?

MR. HONE: No, I don't.

MS. SPENCER: Like someone forged the signature or
anything like that?

MR. HONE: I wouldn't have anything to lead me to that
belief, no.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. Were you involved in the rent
increase application submitted to the City in 1983 on behalf
of the park?

MR. HONE: No, I was not. No.

MS. SPENCER: Were vou aware that the city council
adopted a resolution 84037 that established when and how
rent increases could be made at the park?

MR, HONE: No.

MS. SPENCER: When did you first become aware -- well,

yéu know that now, right, that there was a resolution
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adeopted, 840372

MR. HONE: Based on everything I've heard here, yes.

MS. SPENCER: And the first time you heard about that
was here?

MR. HCONE: I may have heard about it earlier, I just
don't recall when.

MS. SPENCER: Do you know if your father or anyone else
acting on behalf of the owner ever filed an appeal of that
resolution?

MR. HONE: No, I don't.

MS. SPENCER: ©Or challenged it in court in any way?

MR. HONE: No, I don't.

MS. SPENCER: And were you involved in the rent
increase application submitted in 200072

MR. HONE: I wasn't aware there was one submitted in
2000. S$So the answer to that gquestion would be no.

MS. SPENCER: So you stated in your declaration that
there have been only two rent increases since -- and this is
at paragraph 4.

MR. HCHNE: Uh-huh.

MS. SPENCER: The Ranch has had only two rent increases
since 1979, one in 1984 and the second in 2001. The 1984
rent increase was seven percent per City rescolution ceopy —-
84037, a copy of which is appended hereto as Exhibkit C.

So apparently you knew about it when you submitted
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that declaration; right?

MR. HONE: Evidently.

MS3. SPENCER: But you had no personal knowledge of
the -- what happened in those transactions between the City
and —--

MR. HONE: Nct really. I got a lot of this information
from my father.

MS. SPENCER: So this isn't really your personal
knowledge, this is something your dad told ycu?

MR, HONE: Some of it is my perscnal knowledge, scme of
it's what I got from my father.

MS. SPENCER: And that particular paragraph is from
your father?

MR. HONE: I don't recall. I'm not sure.

MS. SPENCER: Was your father the one who made the
decision as to when and how rent increase applicaticns for
the park would be made?

MR. HONE: Probably.

MS. SPENCER: Is there anyone else in the limited
partnership who made those decisions?

MR. HONE: No.

MS. SPENCER: Did your father make a deliberate
decision not to make any rent increase applications other
than the one in 1984 and the one in 2001 up until now?

MR. HONE: I would say that's accurate, yes, an
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accurate statement.

MS. SPENCER: And your father was the one who was
responsibkle for setting the policies for the limited
partnership related to rent increases; 1s that correct, that
was his responsibility?

MR. HONE: I'm not sure what vou're asking me.

MS. SPENCER: Well, he was the one who got to decide
when and if the limited partnership was going to make these
rent increase applications --

MR. HCNE: He be like a -- you know, the managing
partner of a limited partnership, right, ckay.

MS. SPENCER: He was the shot caller?

MR. HONE: That's right.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. And the limited partnership --
eventually a family owned limited partnership assumed
cwnership of this park; is that correct?

MR. HONE: Yes.

MS. SPENCER: And the park was reassessed by the tax
assessor after that limited partnership transfer was done?

MR. HONE: I don't know if that's true or not.

MS5. SPENCER: Well, have yocu evaluated the property tax
expenses for this park?

MR. HONE: Me perscnally, no, ma'am.

MS. SPENCER: When you bcocught the park back in -- when

your father bought the park back in 1277, he paid about
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150,000 for the land?

MR. HONE: My father never bought the park, he built
the park.

MS. SPENCER: Let me rephrase that. When your father
bought the parcel back in the late '70s, he paid about
150,000 for the land; is that correct?

MR. HONE: I'm not sure what he paid for it.

MS. SPENCER: Have you done any analysis of whether
your property taxes are tco high?

MR. HONE: Me, personally, no, I haven't. Our
accountants may have done something of that nature, but I'm

not aware of it.

MS. SPENCER: Have you asked that the -- have you asked

your accountants to apply for a reassessment of the park --

MR. HONE: No.

MS. SPENCER: -- based on your appraisal you got last
year?

MR, HONE: No.

MS. SPENCER: Because your property taxes show that
you're paylng property taxes on an excess of a million
dollars. Did you know that?

MR. HONE: Well, we're really getting ripped off.

MS. SPENCER: All right. Who's responsible for
negotiating leases with the tenants?

MR, HONE:; T would say that's probably the management
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company .

MS. SPENCER: And pricr to the hiring of this new
management company from northern California, who was
responsible?

MR. HONE: Probably the manager on site.

MS. SPENCER: Was there a manager at Thunderbird who
was also ~- had assumed some management responsibilities for
Ranch?

MR. HONE: I believe so.

MS. SPENCER: Do you know what representations were
made to the tenants as far as what the rents would be and
how they would be set and when they'd be increased?

MR. HONE: No, I don't.

MS. SPENCER: All right. I don't have any more
gquestions for Mr. Hone.

I have just a couple gquestions for Ms. Carter.

MR. HONE: Anybody on the board have gquestions for me?
Thank you.

MS. SPENCER: Good evening.

MS. CARTER: Good evening.

MS. SPENCER: Ms. Carter, you are the off-site property
manager for the Ranch Park; is that correct?

M5. CARTER: That's correct.

MS. SPENCER: And who 1s it within the management

structure for Ranch whe's responsible for negotiating leases
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with the tenants? Is that you or somebody else?

MS. CARTER: For negotiating the leases? Well, the
leases are -- were created through the park's attorney, the
current lease that's being used, the rental agreement. And
the on-site manager would be the one who sits down and
explains the terms and signs --

MS. SPENCER: &And how long has that been the case that
the on-site manager would sit down and explain the terms?

MS. CARTER: Well, certainly since I've taken over. I
can't speak to what was happening before I became the
manager.

MS. SPENCER: And the on-site manager is a gentleman
named Barry who lives at the park?

MS. CARTER: That's correct.

MS. SPENCER: Do you have any inveclvement in the
negotiation of leases with tenants since you tcocok over?

MS. CARTER: Well, I was involved in working with the
park’'s attorney in the creation of the lease, reviewing it
and making sure that it had the terms that it has.

MS. SPENCER: But as far as the direct contact with the
resident?

MR. CARTER: Ne, 1 have not.

MS. SPENCER: And so in the past couple of weeks, have
you had any direct contact with any perspective buyers

regarding the rents for this park?
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MS. CARTER: No, I have not.

MS. SPENCER: So these leases, the leases ~- the leases
that you provided, these different forms ¢f leases that you
provided, these were drafted by the attorney for the park?

MS. CARTER: No. The current one was, but the -- some
of the tenants signed an clder rental agreement that was
provided by the park -- by the state Western Mobile Heme
Park Owner's Asscciation.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. So these —-- these leases that you
provided here, are these the current ones or the old ones?

MS. CARTER: No. I need to explain. If you look at
the bottom of the lease or the rental agreement, it has
beginning with the first one, it has a copyright 2007 WMA.
That's one rental agreement that was used for some of the
tenants. And if you continue paging back, you see one that
says copyright 2003 WMA again, that's the Western
Manufactured Housing Community Association. And just the
order that they're stapled in. Then you come up a few pages
back. Further back there's one that says copyright 1996
WMA, the same organization. And then finally you get to one
that says on the bottom 2004, Law Office of Scott E. Carter,
revised June 27, 2009, and that --

MS. SPENCER: And Mr. Carter, that's your husband; is
that right?

MS. CARTER: He's my husband and the park's attorney,
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that's correct. And that agreement is the one that's been
used for tenants that have moved into the park since I took
over the property management.

MS. SPENCER: 0Okay. So the -- the Scott Carter
agreement. It is fair to call it the Carter agreement?

MS. CARTER: Sure.

MS. SPENCER: I've got one here for a resident who
moved into the park -- and these are in the stack of
materials that have been provided to the Commission. We
provided all of the leases that we could obtain copies of.

Got one here for Space No. 22, dated July 20,
2010, is this a Carter agreement?

MS. CARTER: Yes, it does have that at the bottom of
the first page.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. So in paragraph three it says the
next -- down towards the ~-- there's an empty space and some
handwriting, the second to the last -- third to last
sentence it looks like. The next scheduled increase for
this park will be on not applicable -- n/a. Do you
understand that to mean neot applicable?

M5. CARTER: That means there wasn't any one scheduled
at the time that this was written.

MS. SPENCER: Okay.

MS. CARTER: Nothing scheduled.

MS. SPENCER: So at the time that this agreement was
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entered into on July 20th, 2010, the park had no scheduled
rent lncreases coming up?

MS. CARTER: That's correct. And if you read the next
sentence after that, it says, if this date is less than 90
days from the date of the commencement date of this lease,
the new rental amount will be -- and then again, it says n/a
because there wasn't anything scheduled at that point in
time.

MS. SPENCER: So when you took over this park, when you
took over off-site management for this park, up until now
there haven't been any scheduled increases; is that
correct?

MS. CARTER: We have not had any increases since I took
over the park.

MS., SPENCER: And there haven't been any on your
calendar to prepare notices; right?

MS. CARTER: I've not issued any kind of 9%90-day notice
of a rent increase.

MS. SPENCER: And if they —-- you would need to kncw at
least 20 days in advance that a rent increase was coming up
because the mokbile home residency requires you to give
90-days notice; is that correct?

MS. CARTER: Well, I would know that, yes, because I
would be the one preparing the notices.

MS. SPFENCER: And dc you know what representations were
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made to Ms. Chason (phonetic spelling) as to when -- whether
or not the rents in this park would increase when she signed
this lease?

MS. CARTER: Well, the plain language says at this time
there's nothing scheduled.

MS. SPENCER: Do you have i1if any verbal representaticns
were made by Barry or anyocne else acting on behalf of the
park to Ms. Chason when she signed this lease?

MS. CARTER: No, I wasn't in the room when that lease
was signed.

MS. SPENCER: And you didn't have any discussions with
any of the residents who've moved into the park since
January 1lst, 2009, to the present akout the annual increase,
any annual increases?

MS. CARTER: I have not had any meetings with any
tenants concerning a rent increase.

MS. SPENCER: Did you tell any tenants that the rents,
if they went up, woculd just go up by a few dollars?

MS. CARTER: ©No, I wouldn't make a statement like
that.

MS. SPENCER: Sometimes you come to the park and tour
it; is that right?

MS. CARTER: ©Ch, sure. As a property manager, I do
need to visit the park.

MS. SPENCER: And yeu've had various discussions with
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the former on-site property manager, Ms. Liz Woods;
correct?

MS. CARTER: I wouldn't say wvarious discussions. When
I first took over the property, she was in the park office
and so I did have some discussions with her at that time.

MS. SPENCER: Did you have -- do you recall having any
discussions with Ms. Woods about rental increases?

M5. CARTER: No, I sure don't.

M3. SPENCER: OQOkay. And then the Carter agreement also
was for Space No. 30 dated April 3rd, 2010; is that
correct?

MS. CARTER: That's what it says there, ves.

MS., SPENCER: And in that paragraph 3, it has the same

n/a?

MS. CARTER: That's correct., It has the same
information.

MS. SPENCER: And these -- these -- the fill-in the

blanks, were those completed by Barry or somecne else?
MS. CARTER: Well, it appears as though it was
completed by Barry. That does look like his handwriting.
MS. SPENCER: The n/a looks like his handwriting?
MS, CARTER: Yes, it does.
MS. SPENCER: What does Barry -- exactly what does
Barry do at the park, what do his Jjob responsibilities

entail?
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MS. CARTER: Well, Barry i1s the on-site resident
manager, and he receives the rents and deposits them in the
bank. He issues any notices that would need to be issued if
someone didn't pay the rent on time. If someone is
interested in purchasing a home in the park, he would give
them an application, explain the approval process to them,
meet with them. He would process the application and then
pass it on to me to be reviewed for approval or denial.

He is responsible for making sure that the rules
and regulations of the park are enforced. He's responsible
for making sure that the maintenance of the park 1s taken
care of and that the maintenance person that we'we hired, he
would oversee that person and direct them as far as what
maintenance work needs to be done. He receives any tenant
complaints. He corganizes and hosts resident -- functions
for the residents such as we have meonthly -- sometimes every
other month we have dinners, and he usually organizes those
and scme other residents help him. He puts together a
monthly magazine that is distributed to the residents. So
he has many different responsibilities.

MS. SPENCER: So since January of 2009, how many
notices approximately has Barry had to deliver?

MS, CARTER: What type of notice are you --

MS. SPENCER: You sald he has to deliver notices, how

many has he had to deliver, whatever notices you were
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talking about?

MS. CARTER: Well, I don't -- I think he might have had
to deliver maybe a ccuple of rent -- late rent notices, but
I don't believe there's been any other type because, ycu
know, we have been able to work things out with the
residents when there's been issues.

MS. SPENCER: Just a couple in two years?

MS. CARTER: Yeah, probably.

MS. SPENCER: And how many prospective resident
applications has he had to process in two years
apprcximately?

MS. CARTER: Gosh, I would say in that park it's
probably been maybe half of dozen, something like that.

MS. SPENCER: So cnce every dquarter?

M3. CARTER: They don't come in on a very regular basis
now.

MS. SPENCER: And that doesn't take more than a few
hours, does it?

MS. CARTER: Oh, yeah, it does tc do it preoperly.

MS. SPENCER: How long does it take, do you know?

MS. CARTER: Depends on the applicant and the
infeormation they have. Because we have certain information
that we verify. Some of them are very straight forward and
easy to do and some of them are very complicated and require

a lot of follow up, conversations with me, dccumentation
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that may not have been provided at the beginning of the
process. It's really not a very --

MS. SPENCER: Can you give me a range of how long those
usually take?

MS. CARTER: Well, not the working on it full time, but
the process itself allows 15 business days and that's what
the law preovides, so we do provide answers in 15 business
days.

MS. SPENCER: Do you know how many hours approximately,
the range of numbers of hours it takes Barry to de one of
those applications?

MS. CARTER: No, I don't because we don't require that
the manager accounts fer his time tc that minute detail.

MS. SPENCER: And then he doesn't do the maintenance
himself, he just makes sure the maintenance guy shows up and
does it; is that correct?

MS. CARTER: That's correct.

MS. SPENCER: And do you know how long it takes him to
prepare the monthly magazine?

MS. CARTER: No, I don't. But it is -- there are a lot
of pages in it. I know he has help from some other
residents sometimes to provide informaticn, but no, I don't
know exactly how long.

MS. SPENCER: And the rents are paid usually between

the first and the fifth cf the month; is that correct?
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MS. CARTER: First and the sixth.

MS. SPENCER: First and the sixth. So during the first
five, six days of the month he's receiving rents at various
times from the residents; is that correct?

MS. CARTER: That's correct.

MS. SPENCER: And do most of the residents pay their
rent by check?

MS. CARTER: Some money orders, some check.

MS. SPENCER: Is there a drop box?

MS. CARTER: There is a drop -~ slot in the door.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. So do you know how much time -- T
know Barry's a full-time manager, that's what he's called,
but do you know how much time he actually spends per week
doing these various job responsibilities that you've talked
about?

MS. CARTER: Well, T know that my managers are
scheduled to work 35 hours a week in the office and then
they have another five hours of time that they're available
for after-hour emergencies. They're available to —-- if they
can't reach a tenant during the day, you know, phone calls
or visits, then they would use those five hours to meet
after hours. He might use that to meet with a prospective
resident or to sign up a new resident if they can't come in
during regular normal business hours, Monday through Friday.

MS. SPENCER: Do you know if it takes him 35 hours a
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week to actually get all those responsibilities done or does
he have a lot of down time?

MS. CARTER: I don't know. I know that he's always
available whenever I need him, and I believe that he's
always avallable whenever the residents need him and that's
part of being a good manager.

MS5. SPENCER: One more gquestion about Barry. Do you
know how many complaints he's received in the past two years
regarding the park?

M3. CARTER: Regarding the park?

MS. SPENCER: You said he receives complaints and
processes those. Do you have a number as to about how many
complaints he's gctten?

M3. CARTER: No, that wasn't something I was asked to
bring with me this evening.

M3, SPENCER: Compared to some of the other parks that
you manage, 1is this a really high complaint park, low
complaint park, or right there in the middle?

MS. CARTER: Probably average.

M3, SPENCER: Is there any information provided to the
residents regarding -- have you ever provided any
information to the residents regarding the zoning approvals
for the park?

M3. CARTER: Zoning approvals?

MS. SPENCER: Correct.
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MS. CARTER: I'm not sure what you mean by that.

MS. SPENCER: Well, have you ever provided any
information to the residents regarding any of the
development approvals for the park, the development permit,
the zoning, the resolutions, any of that stuff? Have ycu
ever provided that informaticn tc the residents?

MS. CARTER: Well, I believe there’'s a section in the
rental agreement that states what the zoning is. Typically
there is. I'm not sure -- yeah, there is zoning information
clause 36,

MS. SPENCER: So is —--

MS. CARTER: We do provide that information.

MS. SPENCER: Is this zoned mobile home exclusive?

MS. CARTER: It's a mobile home park, yes, that's
the -- that's the zoning.

MS. SPENCER: Okay. Has any information ever bkeen
provided to the residents regarding resolution No. 84037, to
your knowledge?

MS. CARTER: ©Not to my knowledge.

MS. SPENCER: And has any information ever been
provided to the residents about the expiration of rescluticn
No. B4037 or the trailer park development permit
conditions?

MS. CARTER: Not to my knowledge.

MS. SPENCER: You heard the attorney say it expired in
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2008 or so07?

MS. CARTER: Yes, I did.

MS. SPENCER: Have you ever told any of the residents
that in writing?

MS. CARTER: No.

MS. SPENCER: OQOkay. I don't have any further guestions
for Ms. Carter. And I don't dare cross-examine another
attorney, so I'm complete with my cross—-examination.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Okay. Then time for you to -- time
for your presentation.

Yes, sir.

MR. HILL: Can I have a couple of minutes to redirect
on a couple of guesticons?

MR. WERTHEIMER: Yes, to whom? Redirect to whom?

MR. HILL: A couple of guestions to Mr. Neet and about
three or four to Mr. McCarthy.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Yes, go ahead.

MR. HILL: Thank you.

Good evening, Mr. Neet., Mr. Norman asked in the
cross—examination whether you verified whether the higher
rents that you found at your comparable parks were market
rents, and you had stated that you assumed that they were
market rents; is that correct?

MR. NEET: Something tec that degree, yes.

MR. HILL: Is your assumption based on the fact that
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the only reason that there would be higher rents than the
annual rent increases in some of those comparable parks is
because of the limited wvacancy decontrol allowed under the
City's ordinance?

MR. NEET: Yes. Once the ordinance had taken place and
rent control was -- was in effect.

MR. HILL: Okay. Does limited vacancy decontrol
provide an indication of market rent?

MR. NEET: No, it provides a floor of what market rent

could possibly be. I guess maybe an example, 1f you were
selling a -- 1f you had a law that said that you cculd sell
a 510 item for 55, but you -—- under certain circumstances

you could sell it for six, that six still would not be
market because people in other places were selling them for
10.

MR. HILL: Cne last guestion. A question was raised of
Mr. McCarthy whether or not he applied section 2.05 that
deals with adjusted income for below market rentals, and
Mr. McCarthy stated that he did not. Isn't it true that
this is what we're -- this section 2.05 is the Vega
adjustment that you were discussing earlier and that that's
what you applied?

MR. NEET: That's what it appears to be, yes.

MR. HILL: Ckay. No further guestions.

Mr. McCarthy, during the cross-examination by
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Ms. Spencer, yocu were asked about RAC 3.04, which talks
about a -- add to the base year operating income all price
level adjustments as permitted by Section 6 of the rent
stabilization ordinance.

Mr. McCarthy, 1is the current -- does the current
rent stabilization ordinance ccontain an autcmatic adjustment
of eight percent or has that been taken out of the
ordinance, the current version cf the ordinance?

MR. MC CARTHY: It is no longer in the ordinance.

MR. HILL: Thank you. Mr. McCarthy, you were asked
about the Martello memo and your interpretation of that
memo. Am I understand that Mr. Silacci and you may have a
reasonable disagreement about that, the meaning of that
language. Are there any —- is there any language in that
particular Martello memc that you are relylng upon for your
interpretation that that was -- that the $18,000 deduction
was the ~- let me restate that. Is there any particular
language that you're relying upon for your interpretation of
the Martellc memo?

MR. MC CARTHY: 1In the Martello memo he refers to the
expenses as total expenses, that's the word that he uses for
a net operating income of, I think it was 53,000 or
scmething. And he gives a net operating income number. So
in other words, as if the -- as if the formula was complete

as he stated it.
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MR. HILL: Okay. And you were asked by Ms. Spencer
whether or not that Martello memo was intended to be used to
establish net operating income under the ordinance; is that
correct?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes, she asked me a gquestion like
that.

MR. HILL: Okay. But isn't it true also that under
that Martello memo the City considers the income and
expenses of the park as if it were setting the net operating
income under the ordinance?

MR. MC CARTHY: Yes, I believe so.

MR. HILL: And what language in the Martello memo helps
you reach that conclusion?

MR. MC CARTHY: In the second page he talks about using

it to establish -- to measure a -- to measure the net
operating income against a figure. I believe it was
557,000, which was the -- kind of an agreed upon return that

they had come up with over the years for the park.

MR. HILL: Sc¢ even though --

MR. MC CARTHY: A hard dollar of return, I might point
out.

MR. HILL: So even though the purpose of the memo
wasn't tec set grants under the ordinance, 1t does analyze
what the rents -- what the MOI would be under the ordinance;

is that correct?
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MR. MC CARTHY: Under that ordinance at the time.

MR. HILL: Thank you. Before we turn it over to the
tenants, we wanted to —-- we wanted to make sure that our
attachments were correctly identified. The attachment one
that we submitted tonight is intended to replace the
attachment one to the rent adjustment application. That was
the second thing after the PowerPoint that was in
your materials that we presented to you this evening.

Also, the Neet appraisal that you were provided
this evening is intended to supercede Attachment 5 of our
application. As we stated, it's a corrected appraisal as
Mr. Neet explained the correction. BSo the Neet appraisal
you've been provided with tonight would replace Attachment 5
of our application. Also, the revised McCarthy MNOI
calculations that you were provided this evening are
intended to replace what was in the application as
Attachment No. 8.

And I think that will help keep everything
organized and help you identify the current attachments.
Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: I have a guestion, this appraisal, has
nothing --

MR, HILL: No, no. That is the one provided by
Mr. Hone just to verify our cross—-examination question of

Mr. Baar regarding the current value or current valuation of
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the park by a licensed broker. Thank you.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Thank you. Is the tenant's
representative ready to present?

MR. HILL: Can our witnesses be excused?

MR. WERTHEIMER: Did the Commissicners plan tc have any
questions more of the witnesses? Your choice.

MS. SPENCER: Would you like me to wait until he
returns? I can.

MR. WERTHEIMER: Not necessarily.

Ms. SPENCER: All right. Okay. Perfect. I'm neot used
to having a technical assistant over here running the
FowerPoint. So thank you for that.

Good evening, once again. My name 1is
Chandra Spencer. 1I'm a resident cf Oak Park. My office is
in Los Angeles. And I'm an attorney and I represent the
Assoclation of Ranch Tenants. The Asscociation of Ranch
Tenants was formed after the residents received notice of
increase, the proposed rent increase, and was formed on
behalf of the residents, although not all residents are
members of the association. In order to, as the notice of
rent increase had suggested, for the residents to try to
form together to respond to the rent increase application.

As previously indicated, I was brought in as
counsel for the association about a week before the last

hearing, and I was brought in on a pro bono basis, and the
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other attorneys who may actually speak tonight, I don't know
if they will or not, but T'm goirng to go ahead and introduce
them are Ronald Perry from California Rural Legal
Assistants, Eileen McCarthy from California Rural Legal
Assistants, John Taylor from the appellate Law Firm of
Horbitz & Levy, and Mr. Taylor's partner is also on the
team, although I don't believe he's here tonight.

In addition, we have some accountants who have
graciously volunteered their time to work with the residents
in dealing in valuating this rent increase application. We
have Randi Sorenson, Certified Public Accountant, and
Jake Ling, Certified Public Accountant. We also have a
property management expert. And the resumes of all -- the
two accountants and the property management expert are
contained in the materials I provided to the Commission at
the very last tab whom the accountants have censulted with
in making their evaluation of the accounting data that's
been submitted, and his name is Mr. Jan Taylor. But given
he lives in Inland Empire, and we can't afford to pay him,
he wasn't able to come and be here tonight.

Slide one please or two, I guess, cf the
PowerPoint. I know that you've heard a lot about the Ranch
Moﬁile Home Park, and some of what I'm going to be talking
to you about tonight is going to be somewhat repetitive, but

I think it's helpful because there is such a huge volume of
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information to go over some of the information provided and
put some focus on where we think the Commission should be
looking.

With all due respect to the Commission and to the
Staff and to the City Attorney's Cffice, I'm going to join
in the property owner's chjection that the City Attorney's
Office is advising the Commission with respect to this
application. And I think that -- I'm concerned that --
especially reading -- after reading the Thunderbird
application that an undue emphasis is going to be placed on
the opinions cof Staff, particularly with respect to the
legal issues, and that the tenants won't be given a fair
opportunity for their own presentation of what the legal
issues are to be heard.

And I think the most important legal issue and the
most important objection that we have here for which you've
received actually a separate brief that was submitted this
morning, is that the Commission has no jurisdiction over
this park or even to decide this application. And I want to
note that I'll talk a little bit about it in the PowerPoilnt,
but I want to, again, note and reiterate the Association's
position is that this park is not governed by the rent
stabilization ordinance, it never has been. A&And unless and
until this park is brought under the umbrella of the rent

stabilization c¢rdinance, there's ng reascn for any c¢f us to
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be here tonight.

The Ranch Mcbile Home Park has 72 of 74 spaces
shown on the rent rolls. But -- and one of the residents is
going to talk a little bit more about the democgraphics of
the park. But at this time it appears that about 58 cf the
74 spaces are occupied. The reascn why some of the spaces
are no longer occupled is bhecause some of the residents are
hospitalized, in part due to the stress that they've endured
after receiving this exorbitant rent increase application.
Some of those residents have been moved into assisted living
facilities and their families have been unable to sell their
coach and their leasehcld interest because of the threat of
the rent increase to the dollar amount that's been proposed.

And because the residents have been deprived of
the rights that their entitled to under the trailer park
development permit, 74-6 and resolution 84037, in the past
week alone two buyers have walked away when they heard that
the rents at this park may be established at the point that
the owner has proposed and that even that the City has
proposed.

In fact, 1 wasn't there at the park today, but I'm
told that one of the -- and I saw the documentation that one
of the coaches was actually put up for auction today. And
the reason that that cocach was put up for auctiocn is because

the family was unaktle to sell the ccach and ~- and they had
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to just walk away from it. And unfcrtunately, I'm told that
this family actually may be responsible, personally
responsible, for the Medi-cal bills that their deceased
mother incurred that they had depended on the proceeds from
this ccach and leasehold interest to pay.

So not only did they lose the asset, now they're
getting sued by the State. &nd I share these stories with
vou, and we provided a bunch of declarations, so that you
can really understand what is happening at the Ranch Mobile
Home Park and how significant this rent increase application
is in terms of the lives of the folks who live there,

Each space is occupied by one to two very low
income senior citizens. Pursuant to the restrictions for
the park, you have to be very low income to live there and
you have to be over 62 years of age. It's a 74-unit park as
indicated with meostly single wide pads designed to
accommodate ten-foot wide coaches and a few 20-foot wide.

And the zoning was changed for this park and the
park development was approved on the basis of two things, 62
vears of age or older and very low income. And we can't --
even though the park owner and even the City would want you
to bring this park under a fair market -- sc called fair
market analysis, this market is totally different for this
park. This is an affordable housing market.

I was joking with my co-counsel that I should have
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brought an apple and an orange tonight because I tend toc get
a little demonstrative when I do these things. Because this<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>